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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

þ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2004

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition Period From                     to

Commission File No. 0-10144

DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY

Texas 75-0970548
(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

508 West Wall, Suite 800, Midland, Texas 79701
(Principal Executive Office)

Telephone Number: 432-684-3000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on which Registered

Common Stock, $.33 1/3 par value Nasdaq

     Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant
was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days.   Yes þ  No o

     Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant�s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements
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incorporated by reference in Part I11 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. þ

     Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Exchange Act
Rule 12b-2).   Yes o  No þ

     As of March 31, 2004, the aggregate market value of Dawson Geophysical Company common stock, par value
$0.33 1/3 per share, held by non-affiliates (based upon the closing transaction price on Nasdaq) was approximately
$60,472,798.

     On November 26,2004, there were 5,638,044 shares of Dawson Geophysical Company Common stock, $.33 113
par value, outstanding.

     As used in this report, the terms �we,� �our,� �us,� �Dawson� and the �Company� refer to Dawson Geophysical Company
unless the context indicates otherwise.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

     Portions of the Registrant�s Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held January 25,
2005, are incorporated by reference into Part III of Form 10-K.
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DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY
2004 ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

     All statements other than statements of historical fact included in this Form 10-K, including without limitation
statements under �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� and
�Business� regarding technological advancements and our financial position, business strategy and plans and objectives
of our management for future operations, are forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the �Exchange Act�). When used
in this Form 10-K, words such as �anticipate�, �believe�, �estimate�, �expect�, �intend� and similar expressions, as they relate to
us or our management, identify forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements are based on the beliefs
of our management as well as assumptions made by and information currently available to management. Actual
results could differ materially from those contemplated by the forward-looking statements as a result of certain
factors, including but not limited to dependence upon energy industry spending, weather interruptions, inability to
obtain land access right of ways, the volatility of oil and gas prices, and the availability of capital resources. See �Risks
Related to Our Business� for more information on these and other factors. These forward-looking statements reflect our
current views of with respect to future events and are subject to these and other risks, uncertainties and assumptions
relating to our operations, results of operations, growth strategies and liquidity. All subsequent written and oral
forward-looking statements attributable to us or persons acting on our behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety
by this paragraph. We assume no obligation to update any such forward-looking statements.

Part I.

Item 1. BUSINESS

General

     Dawson Geophysical Company is the leading provider of onshore seismic data acquisition services in the United
States. Founded in 1952, we acquire and process 2-D, 3-D, and multi-component seismic data for our clients, ranging
from major oil and gas companies to independent oil and gas operators. Our clients rely on seismic data to identify
new areas where subsurface conditions are favorable for the accumulation of hydrocarbons, as well as to optimize the
development and production of hydrocarbon reservoirs. During fiscal 2004, substantially all of our revenues were
derived from 3-D seismic operations.

     We operate nine 3-D seismic data acquisition crews in the lower 48 states of the United States, and a seismic data
processing center. We market and supplement our services from our headquarters in Midland, Texas and from
additional offices in Houston, Denver and Oklahoma City. Our geophysicists perform data processing in our Midland
and Houston offices and our field operations are supported from our field office facility in Midland. The results of a
seismic survey conducted for a client belong to that client. To avoid potential conflicts of interest with our clients, we
do not acquire any data for our own account nor do we participate in oil and gas ventures.

     In fiscal year 2003, higher commodity prices led to a significant increase in the level of spending for domestic
exploration and development of oil and natural gas reserves by many oil and gas companies. This increase in demand
for seismic data acquisition services and a change in the competitive landscape enabled us to increase our level of
seismic data acquisition and processing and expand our technical and operational expertise with the addition of
experienced personnel to our existing highly skilled workforce. We believe these additions fortified our position as the
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leading provider of onshore seismic data acquisition services in the United States and results in increased market share
in terms of the number of active crews operating in the lower 48 states. We accelerated this expansion during fiscal
2004 with the addition of three data acquisition crews, increased recording capacity company-wide, and
improvements to our data processing center. We anticipate further growth in fiscal 2005 and plan to add our tenth data
acquisition crew in January 2005. These expansions are in response to continued demand for our high-resolution 3-D
seismic services as well as our clients� recognition of our technical and operational expertise.

Business Strategy

     Our strategy is to maintain our leadership position in the U.S. onshore market. Key elements of our strategy
include:

�Attracting and retaining skilled and experienced personnel for our data acquisition and processing operations;

� Providing integrated in-house services necessary in each phase of seismic data acquisition and processing,
including project design, land access permitting, surveying and related support functions as well as continuing the
enhancement of our in-house health, safety and environmental program;

� Maintaining the focus of our operations solely on the domestic onshore seismic market;

� Continuing to operate with conservative financial management;

� Updating our capabilities to incorporate advances in geophysical and non-geophysical technologies; and

� Acquiring equipment to expand the recording capacity on each of our existing crews and equipping additional
crews as customer demand dictates.

1

Edgar Filing: DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL CO - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 6



Table of Contents

Business Description

Geophysical Services Overview. Technological advances in seismic equipment and computing allow the seismic
industry to economically acquire and process immense volumes of seismic data which produce more precise images
of the earth�s subsurface. The industry refers to this process of data acquisition, processing and subsequent
interpretation of the processed data as the 3-D seismic method. Geophysicists use computer workstations to interpret
3-D data volumes, identify subsurface anomalies and generate a geologic model of subsurface features.

     3-D seismic data are used in the exploration for new reserves and enable oil and gas companies to better delineate
existing fields and to augment their reservoir management techniques. Benefits of incorporating high resolution 3-D
seismic surveys into exploration and development programs include reducing drilling risk, decreasing oil and gas
finding costs and increasing the efficiencies of reservoir location, delineation and management. In order to meet the
requirements necessary to fully recognize the benefits of 3-D seismic data, there is an increasing demand for improved
data quality with greater subsurface resolution. We are prepared to meet such demands with the implementation of
improved techniques and evolving technology. One such technique is the integration of energy source distribution and
an increase in the number of recording channels with high-end data processing routines through proper survey design.
Our geophysicists perform these design tasks.

     We continue to pursue the use of more sophisticated technologies. We have been involved in the acquisition and
processing of several projects that involve the use of three-component (3-C) and converted wave (C-wave) seismic
data. Both 3-C and C-wave seismic data utilize shear wave information in some form. Shear waves are another type of
seismic energy propagation, analysis of which may allow for a more detailed picture of the earth�s subsurface. Our
equipment includes energy sources and geophones capable of generating and recording shear waves.

Data Acquisition. The seismic survey begins at the time a client requests that we formulate a proposal to acquire
seismic data on its behalf. Geophysicists then assist the client in designing the specifications of the proposed 3-D
survey. If the client accepts our proposal, a permit agent then obtains access right of ways from the landowners where
the survey is to be conducted.

     Utilizing electronic surveying equipment, our survey personnel precisely locate the energy source and receiver
positions from which the seismic data are collected. We utilize the satellite global positioning system, known as GPS,
to properly locate the seismic survey grid. We primarily use vibrator energy sources, each of which weighs 50,000 to
62,000 pounds, but occasionally we detonate dynamite charges placed in drill holes below the earth�s surface to
generate seismic energy. We use third party contractors for the drilling of holes, handling and placement of dynamite
charges.

     In 2000, we had an operating capacity of six land-based seismic data acquisition crews with an aggregate recording
channel count of approximately 20,000, and 52 vibrator energy source units. We currently own equipment for nine
crews and 70 vibrator energy source units and have capacity in excess of 38,000 recording channels, any of which
may be configured to meet the demands of specific survey designs. Each crew consists of approximately 60
technicians, 25 associated vehicles with off-road capabilities, 50,000 to 100,000 geophones, a seismic recording
system, energy sources, electronic cables and a variety of other equipment. We operate nine Input/Output System
Two® recording systems, four with radio capability, and five cable-based systems.

     Client demand for more recording channels continues to increase as the industry strives for improved data quality.
We believe our ability to provide a large number of recording channels gives us a competitive edge with operational
versatility, increased productivity, and improved data quality.
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Data Processing. We currently operate a computer center located in Midland, Texas and provide additional
processing services through our Houston office. Such data processing primarily involves the enhancement of seismic
data by improving reflected signal resolution, removing ambient noise and establishing proper spatial relationships of
geological features. The data are then formatted in such a manner that computer graphic technology may be employed
for examination and interpretation of the data by the user.

     We continue to improve data processing efficiency and accuracy with the addition of improved processing software
and high-speed computer technology. We purchase, develop or lease, under non-exclusive licensing arrangements,
seismic data processing software.

     Our computer center processes seismic data collected by our crews, as well as by other geophysical contractors. In
addition, we reprocess previously recorded seismic data using current technology to enhance the data quality. Our
processing contracts may be awarded jointly with, or independently from, data acquisition services. Data processing
services comprise a small portion of our overall revenues.

Integrated Services. We maintain integrated in-house operations necessary to the development and completion of
seismic surveys. Our experienced personnel have the capability to conduct or supervise the seismic survey design,
permitting, surveying, data acquisition and processing functions for each seismic program. In-house support
operations include a health, safety and environmental program as well as facilities for automotive repair, automotive
paint and body repair, electronics repair, electrical engineering and software development. In addition, we maintain a
fleet of tractor trailers to transport our seismic acquisition equipment to our survey sites. We believe that maintaining
these functions in-house contribute to better quality control and improved efficiency in our operations. Our clients
generally undertake to provide their own interpretation of the seismic data provided by us.

2
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Equipment Acquisition and Capital Expenditures

     We monitor and evaluate advances in geophysical technology and commit capital funds to purchase equipment we
deem most promising in order to maintain our competitive position. Purchasing new assets and continually upgrading
capital assets require a continuing commitment to capital spending. For fiscal year 2004, we made capital
expenditures of $13,889,000 to fund the deployment of three new data acquisition crews, expand the capacity of
existing crews, improve our data processing center and meet other necessary operational capital expenses. We have an
approved budget of $20,000,000 for fiscal 2005 to fund the remainder of the fiscal 2004 expansions, add a tenth data
acquisition crew in January 2005, and meet other necessary operational capital requirements.

Clients

     Our services are marketed by supervisory and executive personnel who contact clients to determine geophysical
needs and respond to client inquiries regarding the availability of crews or processing schedules. These contacts are
based principally upon professional relationships developed over a number of years.

     Our clients range from major oil companies to small independent oil and gas operators and also include providers
of multi-client data libraries. The services we provide to our clients vary according to the size and needs of each client.
We believe that the loss of any one of our clients would not have a material impact on our business. During 2004,
sales to our two largest clients represented 17% and 12% of our revenues, respectively. The largest client acts as an
agent for other entities that are the actual purchasers of our services. Sales to each of the actual purchasers represented
less than 10% of our total revenues. Because of our relatively large client base, our largest clients have varied from
year to year.

     In order to avoid potential conflicts of interest with our clients, we do not acquire data for our own account or for
future sale, maintain any multi-client data library or participate in oil and gas ventures. The results of a seismic survey
conducted for a client belong to that client. It is also our policy that none of our officers, directors or employees
participate in any oil and gas venture. All of our client�s information is maintained in strictest confidence.

Contracts

     Our services are conducted under master service contracts with our clients. These master service contracts define
certain obligations for us and for our clients. A supplemental agreement setting forth the terms of a specific project,
which may be cancelled by either party on short notice, is entered into for every project. The supplemental agreements
are either �turnkey� agreements that provide for a fixed fee to be paid to us for each unit of data acquired, or �term�
agreements that provide for a fixed hourly, daily or monthly fee during the term of the project or projects. Turnkey
agreements generally provide us more profit potential, but involve more risks because of the potential of crew
downtime or operational delays. We attempt to negotiate on a project by project basis, some level of weather
downtime protection within the turnkey agreements. Under the term agreements, we forego an increased profit
potential in exchange for a more consistent revenue stream with improved protection from crew downtime or
operational delays. We currently operate under both turnkey and term supplemental agreements. Currently, the
majority of our supplemental agreements are turnkey agreements.

Competition

     The acquisition and processing of seismic data for the oil and gas industry is a highly competitive business in the
United States. Contracts for such services generally are awarded on the basis of price quotations, crew experience and
availability of crews to perform in a timely manner, although factors other than price, such as crew safety performance
history, technological and operational expertise are often determinative. Our competitors include companies with
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financial resources that are significantly greater than our own as well as companies of comparable and smaller size.
Our primary competitors are Veritas DGC, Petroleum Geo Services,Trace Energy Services, Quantum Geophysical,
and Tidelands Geophysical.

Employees

     We employ approximately 567 persons, of which 508 are engaged in providing energy sources and acquiring data,
9 are engaged in data processing, 11 are administrative personnel, 30 are engaged in equipment maintenance and
transport and 9 are executive officers. Of the employees listed above, 10 are geophysicists. Our employees are not
represented by a labor union. We believe we have good relations with our employees.

Risks Related to our Business

An investment in our common stock is subject to a number of risks discussed below. You should carefully consider
these discussions of risk and the other information included in this Form 10-K.

Our business is dependent on prices for oil and gas and the level of capital expenditures by oil and gas
companies. Demand for our services depends upon the level of spending by oil and gas companies for exploration,
production, development and field management activities, which activities depend in part on oil and gas prices.
Beginning in 1998, a sharp decline in oil and gas prices led to a worldwide reduction in oil and gas activities,
including the US. market in which we operate. This decline resulted in a

3
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significant reduction in the overall demand for seismic services. Since reaching a recent high in 1998, the number of
land-based seismic crews operating in the United States and the number of companies providing seismic services have
declined dramatically. Although demand for 3-D seismic data acquisition services has increased since the low of
1999, it has not yet returned to the levels experienced in the United States prior to 1998. While overall industry-wide
demand has not reached the level of 1998,we have experienced an increased demand for our services since fiscal year
2003. Fluctuations in oil and gas exploration activities and commodity prices have adversely affected the demand for
our services and our results of operations in years past and would do so again if prices for oil and gas were to decline.
In particular, we incurred losses in fiscal years 2000 through 2003 as a result of decreased demand for seismic services
during these years due to the effects of lower oil and gas prices. Any significant decline in oil and gas related spending
on behalf of our clients could cause us to alter our capital spending plans and would have a material adverse effect on
our results of operations. Additionally, we cannot assure you that increases in oil and gas prices will increase demand
for our products and services or otherwise have a positive effect on our results of operations or financial condition.

     Factors affecting the price of oil and gas include:

�level of demand for oil and gas;

�worldwide political, military and economic conditions, including the ability of the Organization of Petroleum
Exporting Countries (OPEC) to set and maintain production levels and prices for oil;

�level of oil and gas production;

�government policies regarding the exploration for, and production and development of, oil and gas reserves;

�level of taxation relating to the energy industry, including taxation of consumption of energy sources; and

�weather conditions.
     The markets for oil and gas have historically been volatile and are likely to continue to be so in the future.

The high fixed costs of our operations could result in operating losses. Our business has high fixed costs. As a
result, any significant downtime or low productivity caused by reduced demand, weather interruptions, equipment
failures, permit delays or other causes could adversely affect our results of operations.

Our revenues are subject to fluctuations that are beyond our control and which could adversely affect our
results of operations in any financial period. Our operating results vary in material respects from quarter to quarter
and will continue to do so in the future. Factors that cause variations include the timing of the receipt and
commencement of contracts for data acquisition, permit delays, weather delays and crew productivity. Combined with
our high fixed costs, these revenue fluctuations could produce unexpected adverse results of operations in any fiscal
period.

Our operations are subject to weather conditions which could adversely affect our results of operations. Our
seismic data acquisition operations could be adversely affected by inclement weather conditions. Delays associated
with weather conditions could adversely affect our results of operations. However, we have attempted to reduce these
effects through the negotiation of weather protection agreements. See �Contracts.�

Our operations are subject to delays related to obtaining land access right of ways from third parties which
could affect our results of operations. Our seismic data acquisition operations could be adversely affected by our
inability to obtain timely right of way usage from both public and private land and/or mineral owners. Delays
associated with obtaining such rights of way could negatively affect our results of operations.
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We face intense competition in our business. The acquisition and processing of seismic data for the oil and gas
industry is a highly competitive business in the United States. Our competitors include companies with financial
resources that are significantly greater than our own as well as companies of comparable and smaller size. See
�Competition.�

We may be unable to attract and retain key employees, which could adversely affect our business. Our success
depends upon attracting and retaining highly skilled professionals and other technical personnel. A number of our
employees are highly skilled scientists and highly trained technicians, and our failure to continue to attract and retain
such individuals could adversely affect our ability to compete in the seismic services industry. We may confront
significant and potentially adverse competition for key personnel, particularly during periods of increased demand for
seismic services.

Capital requirements for our operations are large and our ability to finance these requirements could be
affected. Our sources of working capital are limited. We have historically funded our working capital requirements
with cash generated from operations, cash reserves and short term borrowings from commercial banks. Our working
capital requirements continue to increase, primarily due to the expansion of our infrastructure. If we were to expand
our operations at a rate exceeding operating cash flow, or if current demand or pricing of geophysical services were to
decrease substantially, additional financing could be required. There is no assurance that additional financing could or
would occur. See �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations � Liquidity
and Capital Resources.�

4
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Technological change in our business creates risks of technological obsolescence and requirements for future
capital expenditures which we may not be able to meet. Seismic data acquisition and data processing technology
have historically progressed rather rapidly and we expect this progression to continue. Our strategy is to regularly
upgrade our data acquisition and processing equipment to maintain our competitive position. However, due to
potential advances in technology and the related costs associated with such technological advances, no assurance can
be given that we will be able to fulfill this strategy, thus possibly affecting our ability to compete.

     We operate under hazardous conditions that subject us to risk of damage to property or personal injuries and may
interrupt our business. Our business is subject to the general risks inherent in land-based seismic data acquisition
activities. Our activities are often conducted in remote areas under extreme weather and other dangerous conditions.
These operations are subject to risks of injury to personnel and equipment. Our crews are mobile, and the equipment
and personnel are subject to vehicular accidents. We use diesel fuel which is classified by the U.S. Department of
Transportation as a hazardous material. To date, we have not suffered any material losses of equipment, but there can
be no assurance that we will not experience such losses in the future.

     In addition, we could be subject to personal injury or real property damage claims in the normal operation of our
business. Such claims may not be covered under the indemnification provisions in our master service agreements to
the extent that the damage was due to our negligence or intentional misconduct. We have not experienced any material
loss from these types of claims to date.

We carry insurance in amounts which we consider adequate on the principal items of our equipment. We do not
carry insurance against certain risks, including business interruption resulting from equipment losses or weather
delays. We obtain insurance against certain property and personal casualty risks when such insurance is available and
when our management considers it advisable to do so. Such coverage is not always available however, and when
available, is subject to unilateral cancellation by the insuring companies on very short notice.

Our business is subject to governmental regulation, which may adversely affect our future operations. Our
operations are subject to a variety of federal, state and local laws and regulations, including laws and regulations
relating to the protection of the environment and archeological sites. We are required to expend financial and
managerial resources to comply with such laws and related permit requirements in our operations, and we anticipate
that we will continue to be required to do so in the future. Although such expenditures historically have not been
material to us, the fact that such laws or regulations change frequently makes it impossible for us to predict the cost or
impact of such laws and regulations on our future operations. The adoption of laws and regulations that have the effect
of reducing or curtailing exploration and production activities by energy companies could also adversely affect our
operations by reducing the demand for our services.

Certain provisions of our charter and bylaws and our shareholder rights plan may make it difficult for a third
party to acquire us, even in situations that may be viewed as desirable by shareholders. Our articles of incorporation
and bylaws contain provisions that authorize the issuance of preferred stock and establish advance notice requirements
for director nominations and actions to be taken at shareholder meetings. These provisions could discourage or impede
a tender offer, proxy contest or other similar transaction involving control of us, even if viewed favorably by
shareholders. In addition, we have adopted a shareholder rights plan that would likely discourage a hostile attempt to
acquire control of us.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

     Our principal facilities are summarized in the table below.
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Owned or Building Area
Location Leased Purpose Square Feet

Midland, TX Leased Executive offices and 18,400
data processing

Midland, TX Owned Field office 53,000
Equipment fabrication
Maintenance and repairs

     We lease office space for operations in Houston, Denver and Oklahoma City.

     Our operations are limited to one industry segment and the United States.

5
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Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

     From time to time we are a party to various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business. Although
we cannot predict the outcomes of any such legal proceedings, our management believes that the resolution of
pending legal actions will not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations or
liquidity.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

     No matter has been submitted during the fourth quarter of the 2004 fiscal year to a vote of our security holders,
through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise. However, please refer to our Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting
to be held on January 25, 2005 (the �Proxy Statement�), filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, notifying
security holders as to the election of Directors and selection of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public
accounting firm.

Part II.

Item 5. MARKET FOR OUR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

     Our common stock trades on the Nasdaq Stock Market® under the symbol �DWSN.� The table below represents the
high and low sales prices for the period shown.

Quarter Ended High Low

December 31, 2002 $ 7.18 $ 4.95
March 31, 2003 $ 7.23 $ 5.20
June 30, 2003 $ 8.53 $ 6.34
September 30, 2003 $ 8.40 $ 6.56

December 31, 2003 $ 8.54 $ 6.46
March 31, 2004 $12.47 $ 7.62
June 30, 2004 $22.39 $12.00
September 30, 2004 $26.24 $16.82

     As of November 26, 2004, we had 200 common stockholders of record as reported by our transfer agent.

     We have not paid cash dividends on our Common Stock since becoming a public company and have no plans to do
so in the foreseeable future.

     The following table summarizes certain information regarding securities authorized for issuance under our equity
compensation plans as of September 30, 2004.

Equity Compensation Plan Information
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Number of
securities
remaining
available for
future issuance
under equity

Number of
securities to be

compensation
plans

issued upon
exercise of

Weighted-average
exercise

(excluding
securities

Plan Category
outstanding
options

price of
outstanding
options

reflected in
column (a))

(a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 227,000 $ 6.75 367,500
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders � � �
Total 227,000 $ 6.75 367,500

6
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

     The following selected financial data should be read in conjunction with Item 7, �Management�s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations�, and Dawson Geophysical Company�s financial statements
and related notes included in Item 8, �Financial Statements and Supplementary Data�.

Years Ended September 30
(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Operating revenues $69,346 $51,592 $36,078 $37,878 $ 18,469
Net income (loss) $ 8,618 $ (899) $ (2,292) $ (4,978) $(11,135)
Net income (loss) per common share $ 1.55 $ (.16) $ (.42) $ (.91) $ (2.05)
Weighted average equivalent common shares
outstanding 5,559 5,485 5,463 5,443 5,425
Total assets $56,759 $42,792 $44,291 $45,381 $ 49,781
Long term debt-less current maturities $ � $ � $ � $ � $ �
Stockholders� equity $50,282 $40,662 $41,586 $43,582 $ 48,468

Item 7. MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

     The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the
financial statements and notes to those statements included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Please see �Risks Related to our Business� and
�Disclosure Regarding Forward Looking Statements� elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Overview

     Our return to profitability in fiscal 2004 after several years of losses is directly related to an increase in the level of
exploration for domestic oil and natural gas reserves by the petroleum industry since 2003. The increased level of
exploration is a function of higher prices for oil and natural gas. As a result of the increase in domestic exploration
spending, we have experienced an increased demand for our seismic data acquisition and processing services. While
we can make no assurances as to future levels of domestic exploration or commodity prices, we believe opportunities
exist for us to expand our position as the leading provider of seismic data acquisition services in the lower 48 states of
the United States.

     We continue to focus on increasing revenues and profitability. Our revenues are affected by the level of client
demand for our services, the pricing for our services that we negotiate with our clients, and the productivity of our
data acquisition crews, including crew downtime related to inclement weather or delays in acquiring land access
permits. Consequently, our successful efforts to negotiate more favorable weather protection provisions in our master
service contracts, to mitigate access permit delays, and to improve overall crew productivity, may contribute to growth
in our revenues. Although our clients may cancel their supplemental service agreement with us on short notice, we
believe we currently have a sufficient order book to sustain operations at full capacity well into fiscal 2005.

Fiscal 2004 Highlights

     Our financial performance for fiscal 2004 significantly improved when compared to our financial performance for
fiscal 2003 due to the following principal factors:
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�In response to increased utilization, we added capacity to existing crews and fielded three additional data
acquisition crews. These additions were funded primarily from cash flow and cash reserves and helped to increase
our revenues during fiscal 2004.

�As result of increased demand for our services, we saw price improvements and more favorable contract terms in
our agreements with clients. These factors helped improve our revenues during fiscal 2004.

�Approximately $0.29 per share of our earnings for fiscal 2004 were due to a deferred income tax benefit resulting
from our elimination of a valuation allowance on a deferred tax asset generated from net operating loss
carryforwards. We believe that our past five profitable quarters and a continued favorable environment for our
services will now enable us to use the deferred tax asset.

7
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Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2004 Versus Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003

Operating Revenues. Our operating revenues increased 34% from $51,592,000 in fiscal 2003 to $69,346,000 in
fiscal 2004 as a result of increased demand for our services, price improvements in the markets for our services and
the negotiation of favorable contract provisions. We began fiscal 2004 with six data acquisition crews. The seventh
crew was added in March and the eighth and ninth crews were fielded in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004.
Approximately $375,000 of our revenue is related to a negotiated release from contract performance by one customer.
The release was at the request of the client, and did not involve any performance issues.

Operating Costs. Our operating expenses increased 21% from $46,151,000 in fiscal 2003 to $55,618,000 in fiscal
2004 due to the start-up and ongoing expenses of the three new crews added during the year.

     General and administrative expenses were 3.9% of revenues in fiscal 2004 as compared to 4.7% in fiscal 2003. The
reduction in the percentage of general and administrative expenses to revenues in fiscal 2004 reflects our relatively
fixed operating costs and the increase in our revenues during this period. General and administrative expenses are
expected to increase to support expanded field operations and to assimilate Sarbanes-Oxley reporting requirements. In
fiscal 2004, we increased our allowance for doubtful accounts by $100,000 in response to the increase in business
activity and accounts receivable. Historically,we have had no significant write-offs of trade accounts receivable;
however, we believe that it is prudent to increase the allowance for doubtful accounts in response to the business from
new customers that the increases in the prices of oil and natural gas have generated.

     We recognized $4,653,000 of depreciation expense in fiscal 2004 as compared to $4,404,000 in fiscal 2003. Our
depreciation expense is expected to increase in fiscal 2005 as a result of our significant capital expenditures in fiscal
2004. Approximately 39% of the fiscal 2004 capital expenditures occurred in the fourth quarter. During fiscal 2005
we will reflect a full year of depreciation expense for these fourth quarter 2004 capital expenditures.

     Our total operating costs for fiscal 2004 were $62,946,000, an increase of 19% from fiscal 2003 primarily due to
the factors described above.

Taxes. Because of our past five profitable quarters and the continued favorable environment for our services, we
believe that we will now be able to fully use our net operating loss carryforwards. Approximately $0.29 per share of
our reported earnings for fiscal 2004 resulted from a deferred income tax benefit resulting from the elimination of a
valuation allowance on our deferred tax asset generated from these net operating loss carryforwards. Current tax
expense reflects alternative minimum tax (�AMT�) calculated on net income not eligible for offset by AMT loss
carryforwards.

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003 Versus Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002

Operating Revenues. Our operating revenues increased 43% from $36,078,000 in fiscal 2002 to $51,592,000 in
fiscal 2003 principally as a result of increased demand for our services. We began fiscal 2003 with five crews and
increased to six operating crews in November. During the months of May, June and July, our production was severely
impaired by rain and we operated five crews during this time. During fiscal 2003, we saw slight price improvements
for our services and were able to maintain the price improvements gained in fiscal 2002.

Operating Costs. Our operating expenses increased 39% in fiscal 2003 as compared to fiscal 2002 due to the start
up expenses associated with activating a crew, our expanded operations geographically within the contiguous United
States, and an increased demand for dynamite energy sources, which require an expensive drilling component, and for
the use of helicopters to achieve efficient operations. The last two factors are reimbursable out-of-pocket expenses and
are reported in both our revenue and expense lines.
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     Our general and administrative expenses were 4.7% of revenues in fiscal 2003 as compared to 5.5% in fiscal 2002.
We increased our allowance for doubtful accounts by $60,000 in fiscal 2003 in response to working for new clients in
new areas. However, relatively favorable prices for crude oil and natural gas benefited our clients and, therefore,
helped us in the collection of accounts receivable.

     We recognized $4,404,000 of depreciation expense in fiscal 2003, an increase of 4% from fiscal 2002. The increase
in depreciation expense reflects our increase in capital expenditures during fiscal 2003 and 2002, principally for
recording equipment.

     Our total operating costs for fiscal 2003 were $52,976,000, an increase of 34.3% from fiscal 2002 primarily due to
the factors described above. The year over year increase in our revenues of 43% as compared to the year over year
increase in our operating expenses of 39% reflects the high proportion of relatively fixed total operating expenses,
including personnel costs of active crews, inherent in our business.

Taxes. We recorded a deferred tax expense due to an increase in the income tax valuation allowance. The tax
expense is related to the tax effect of the unrealized loss on investments recorded in other comprehensive income.

8
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows. Net cash provided by operating activities was $8,813,000 for fiscal 2004, $1,244,000 for fiscal 2003
and $3,628,000 for fiscal 2002. These amounts primarily reflect results of operations offset by changes in working
capital components. The increase in cash provided by operating activities in fiscal 2004 resulted primarily from the
increase in net income.

     Net cash used in investing activities was $9,571,000 in fiscal 2004 and $6,657,000 in fiscal 2002. Net cash
provided from investing activities was $836,000 in fiscal 2003. These results primarily represent capital expenditures
and activity in the short-term investment portfolio. Capital expenditures were made with cash generated from
operations and short-term investments.

     Net cash provided by financing activities in fiscal 2004 was $957,000 and reflects proceeds from the exercise of
stock options by officers and other key employees.

Capital Expenditures. Capital expenditures during fiscal 2004 were $13,889,000, which was used to acquire
additional recording channels, energy source units, three new seismic acquisition crews and maintenance capital
requirements.

     We have budgeted capital expenditures of approximately $20,000,000 in fiscal year 2005, of which approximately
40% will be used to complete the fiscal 2004 crew expansions, approximately 45% will be used to add a tenth seismic
acquisition crew in January 2005 and the remainder will be used for maintenance capital requirements.

     We continually strive to supply market demand with technologically advanced 3-D data acquisition recording
systems and leading edge data processing capabilities. We maintain equipment in and out of service in anticipation of
increased future demand for our services.

Capital Resources. Historically,we have relied on cash generated from operations, cash reserves and short term
borrowings from commercial banks to fund our working capital requirements and, to some extent, capital
expenditures.

     We believe that our capital resources, including our short-term investments and cash flow from operations are
adequate to meet our current operational needs. We believe we will be able to finance our fiscal 2004 capital
requirements through these same sources and by securing a line of credit from a commercial bank. On November 18,
2004, we received a commitment letter from a bank for a revolving line of credit of up to $10,000,000 to be secured
by our accounts receivable. The commitment letter is subject to conditions, including that we negotiate a loan
agreement acceptable to the bank and to us. We cannot assure you that we will be able to satisfy these conditions or
obtain the line of credit. We are also evaluating other financing sources. Other than the commitment letter discussed
above, we do not currently have any financing arrangements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

     As of September 30, 2004, we had no off-balance sheet arrangements.

Effect of Inflation

     We do not believe that inflation has had a material effect on our business, results of operations or financial
condition during the past three years.
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Critical Accounting Policies

     The preparation of our financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires us
to make certain assumptions and estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of our
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Because of the
use of assumptions and estimates inherent in the reporting process, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition. Our services are provided under cancelable service contracts. In the case of a cancelled
service contract, we recognize revenue and bill our client for services performed up to the date of cancellation. We
also receive reimbursements for certain out-of-pocket expenses under the terms of our master service contracts. We
record amounts billed to clients in revenue at the gross mount including out-of-pocket expenses that are reimbursed by
the client.

     In some instances, we bill clients in advance of the services performed. In those cases, we recognize the liability as
deferred revenue.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. We prepare our allowance for doubtful accounts receivable based on our past
experience of historical write-offs, our current customer base and our review of past due accounts. The inherent
volatility of the energy industry�s business cycle can cause swift and unpredictable changes in the financial stability of
our customers.

9
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Impairment of Long-lived Assets. We review long-lived assets for impairment when triggering events occur
suggesting deterioration in the assets recoverability or fair value. Recognition of an impairment charge is required if
future expected net cash flows are insufficient to recover the carrying value of the asset. Our forecast of future cash
flows used to perform impairment analysis includes estimates of future revenues and future gross margins. If we are
unable to achieve these cash flows, our estimates would be revised potentially resulting in an impairment charge in the
period of revision.

Depreciable Lives of Property, Plant and Equipments. Our Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalized at
historical cost and depreciated over the useful life of the asset. Our estimation of this useful life is based on
circumstances that exist in the seismic industry and information available at the time of the purchase of the asset. As
circumstances change and new information becomes available these estimates could change. We amortize these
capitalized items using the straight-line method.

Stock Based Compensation. In accordance with the Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees, we do not record compensation for stock options or other stock-based awards that are
granted to employees or non-employee directors with an exercise price equal to or above the common stock market
price on the grant date.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

     The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) has announced it will require all public companies to expense
the fair value of employee stock awards. The final requirements will be effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 31 , 2004. The impact to our financial statements will be in the form of additional compensation expense
upon the award of any stock options. The amount of the compensation expense we will recognize is dependent on the
value of our common stock and the number of options we award.

Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

     The primary sources of market risk include fluctuations in commodity prices which effect demand for and pricing
of our services and interest rate fluctuations. At September 30, 2004, we had no indebtedness. Our short-term
investments were fixed-rate and we do not necessarily intend to hold them to maturity, and therefore, the short-term
investments expose us to the risk of earnings or cash flow loss due to changes in market interest rates. As of
September 30, 2004, the carrying value of our investments approximates fair value. We have not entered into any
hedge arrangements, commodity swap agreements, commodity futures, options or other derivative financial
instruments. We do not currently conduct business internationally so we are generally not subject to foreign currency
exchange rate risk.

Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

     The information required by this item appears on pages F-1 through F-13 hereof and are incorporated herein by
reference.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

     None
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Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

     Under the supervision, and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, we have performed an evaluation of the design, operation and effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-l5(e) of the Securities Exchange Act) as of September 30,
2004. Based on that evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that such
disclosure controls and procedures were operating effectively as of September 30, 2004. There have not been any
changes in our internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-l5(f) of the Securities Exchange Act)
during the quarter and year ended September 30, 2004 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to
materially affect our internal control over financial reporting.

10
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Part III

Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

     The information required by this Item 10 with respect to Directors and Executive Officers is hereby incorporated
by reference to the sections entitled �Election of Directors�, �Directors and Executive Officers�, �Section 16(a) Beneficial
Ownership Reporting Compliance�, �Stockholder Proposals for Next Annual Meeting�, and �Other Matters� in our Proxy
Statement, filed or to be filed by us with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Form 10-K. Our code
of ethics (as defined in Item 406 of Regulation S-K) was adopted by our Board of Directors May 25, 2004. The Code
of Business Conduct and Ethics applies our directors, officers and employees, including our principal executive
officer, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer. Our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is
posted on our website at http://www.dawson3d.com in the �Corporate Governance� area. Changes to and waivers
granted with respect to our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics related to officers identified above, and our other
executive officers and directors that we are required to disclose pursuant to applicable rules and regulations of the
SEC will also be posted on our website.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

     The information required by this Item 11 is hereby incorporated by reference to the section of the Proxy Statement
entitled �Management Compensation�.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

     The information required by this Item 12 with respect to security ownership of certain beneficial owners is hereby
incorporated by reference to the section of the Proxy Statement entitled �Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management.� The information required with respect to our equity compensation plans is set forth in
Item 5 of this Form 10-K.

     On July 13, 1999, our Board of Directors authorized and declared a dividend to the holders of record on July 23,
1999 of one Right (a �Right�) for each outstanding share of our common stock. When exercisable, each Right will
entitle the holder to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of our Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, par
value $1.00 per share, (the �Preferred Shares�), at an exercise price of $50.00 per Right. The rights are not currently
exercisable and will become exercisable only if a person or group acquires beneficial ownership of 20% or more of
our outstanding common stock or announces a tender offer or exchange offer, the consummating of which would
result in attaining the triggering percentage. We may redeem the Rights for $.01 per Right at any time prior to the
tenth day after the first public announcement of a triggering acquisition.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

     None.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES
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     Information concerning principal accountant fees and services appears in the Proxy Statement under the heading
�Fees Paid to the Independent Registered Accounting Firm� and is incorporated herein by reference.
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Part IV

Item 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:

(1) Financial Statements.
The following financial statements of Dawson Geophysical Company appear on pages F-1 through F-13 and are
incorporated by reference into Part 11, Item 8:

Report of Independent Registered Accounting Firm
Balance Sheets
Statements of Operations
Statements of Changes in Stockholders� Equity
Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Financial Statement Schedules.
All schedules are omitted because they are either not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial
statements or notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits.
The information required by this item 15(a)(3) is set forth in the Index to Exhibits accompanying this Annual Report
of Form 10-K and is hereby incorporated by reference.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

1) On July 28, 2004, the Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K (dated as of July 27, 2004) for the purpose
of furnishing the press release announcing the Company�s operating results for the third quarter ended June 30,
2004.

2) On August 24, 2004, the Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K (dated as of August 23, 2004) for the
purpose of furnishing a press release announcing the Company�s intention to field an additional seismic data
acquisition crew.

3) On November 15, 2004, the Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K (dated as of November 12, 2004) for
the purpose of furnishing a press release announcing the Company�s operating results for its fiscal year ended
September 30, 2004.
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SIGNATURES

     Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Midland, and
the State of Texas, on the 8th day of December, 2004.

DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY

By: /s/ L. Decker Dawson

L. Decker Dawson,
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief
Executive Officer

     Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ L. Decker Dawson

L. Decker Dawson

Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer

12-8-04

/s/ Stephen C. Jumper

Stephen C. Jumper

President, Chief Operating Officer
and Director

12-8-04

/s/ Howell W. Pardue

Howell W. Pardue

Executive Vice President and
Director

12-8-04

/s/ C. Ray Tobias

C. Ray Tobias

Executive Vice President and
Director

12-8-04

/s/ Paul H. Brown

Paul H. Brown

Director 12-8-04

/s/ Calvin J. Clements

Calvin J. Clements

Director 12-8-04

/s/ Gary M. Hoover Director 12-8-04
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Gary M. Hoover, Ph.D.

/s/ Matthew P. Murphy

Matthew P. Murphy

Director 12-8-04

/s/ Tim C. Thompson

Tim C. Thompson

Director 12-8-04

/s/ Christina W. Hagan

Christina W. Hagan

Executive Vice President,
Secretary, Treasurer and Chief
Financial Officer

12-8-04
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INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial Statements of Dawson Geophysical Company Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F-2

Balance Sheets as of September 30, 2004 and 2003 F-3
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All schedules are omitted, as the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in the financial
statements or related notes.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and
Stockholders Dawson Geophysical Company:

     We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Dawson Geophysical Company (the �Company�) as of
September 30, 2004 and 2003, and the related statements of operations, stockholders� equity and comprehensive
income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30, 2004. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

     We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

     In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Dawson Geophysical Company as of September 30, 2004 and 2003, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30, 2004, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

KPMG LLP

Midland, Texas
November 11, 2004

F-2
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DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY
BALANCE SHEETS

September 30,

2004 2003

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,587,000 $ 3,389,000
Short-term investments 4,130,000 8,623,000
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $199,000 in 2004 and
$127,000 in 2003 16,979,000 9,713,000
Prepaid expenses and other assets 440,000 287,000

Total current assets 25,136,000 22,012,000
Deferred tax asset 1,648,000 �
Property, plant and equipment 94,050,000 81,585,000
Less accumulated depreciation (64,075,000) (60,805,000)

Net property, plant and equipment 29,975,000 20,780,000

$ 56,759,000 $ 42,792,000

Total assets

 12,263.1   13,070.8   12,876.6   11,728.7  

Total debt

 1,946.6   1,737.0   1,769.2   1,680.7  

Total liabilities

 9,449.0   10,212.7   10,135.9   9,081.9  

Preferred stock�Series B

 525.0   221.5   221.5   221.5  

Total stockholders� equity

 2,536.3   2,566.9   2,497.3   2,426.5  
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1 Results for the year ended December 31, 2011 and the nine months ended September 30, 2011 include a pre-tax gain of $132.2 related to the
sale of approximately half of our holdings in Facebook, Inc. Basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2011
included $0.27 and $0.23 per share, respectively, from the gain recorded for the Facebook transaction. Basic and diluted earnings per share
includes $0.28 and $0.24 per share, respectively, for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 as a result of the gain recorded from the
Facebook transaction.

2 Excludes restricted marketable securities.
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RISK FACTORS

The Company has set forth risk factors in its most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, which is incorporated by reference in this prospectus
supplement. We have also set forth below certain additional risk factors that relate specifically to the Notes. Investing in the Notes involves
risks. You should carefully consider all these risk factors in addition to the other information presented or incorporated by reference in this
prospectus supplement.

Risks Related to the Notes

We are a holding company, and repayment of our debt, including the Notes, is dependent on cash flow generated by our subsidiaries.

We are a holding company and substantially all of our operations are conducted through our subsidiaries. Accordingly, repayment of our
indebtedness, including the Notes, is dependent, to a significant extent, on the generation of cash flow by our subsidiaries and their ability to
make such cash available to us, by dividend, debt repayment or otherwise. Our subsidiaries do not have any obligation to pay amounts due on
the Notes or to make funds available for that purpose. Our subsidiaries may not be able to, or may not be permitted to, make distributions to
enable us to make payments in respect of our indebtedness, including the Notes. Each subsidiary is a distinct legal entity and, under certain
circumstances, legal and contractual restrictions may limit our ability to obtain cash from our subsidiaries. In the event that we do not receive
distributions from our subsidiaries, we may be unable to make required principal and interest payments on our indebtedness, including the
Notes.

The Notes are structurally subordinated to the existing and future liabilities of our subsidiaries.

Our subsidiaries will not guarantee the Notes. As a result, the Notes will be structurally subordinated to all existing and future liabilities of our
subsidiaries. Therefore, our rights and the rights of our creditors to participate in the assets of any subsidiary in the event that such a subsidiary is
liquidated or reorganized are subject to the prior claims of all of such subsidiary�s creditors. As a result, all indebtedness and other liabilities,
including trade payables, of our subsidiaries, whether secured or unsecured, must be satisfied before any of the assets of such subsidiaries would
be available for distribution, upon a liquidation or otherwise, to us in order for us to meet our obligations with respect to the Notes. Our
subsidiaries regularly make advances to the holding company as part of our ordinary-course treasury management activities, and the claims of
subsidiaries for repayment of these advances rank equally with our other senior indebtedness, including the Notes.

If we are a creditor with recognized claims against any subsidiary, our claims would still be subject to the prior claims of such subsidiary�s
creditors to the extent that they are secured or senior to those held by us. Subject to restrictions contained in financing arrangements, our
subsidiaries may incur significant additional indebtedness and other liabilities. At September 30, 2012, our subsidiaries were the obligors on
approximately $239.5 million of total debt and the substantial majority of our total consolidated liabilities.

An active trading market for the Notes may not develop or continue.

The Notes are new securities for which there currently is no market. We have not listed and do not intend to list the notes on any securities
exchange. Although the underwriters have advised us that they currently intend to make a market in the Notes after the completion of the
offering, they are not obligated to do so, and such market making activities may be discontinued at any time and without notice. We cannot
assure you that any market for the Notes will develop or continue. If an active market does not develop or continue, the market price and
liquidity of the Notes may be adversely affected.

We may not be able to repurchase the Notes upon a change of control.

Upon the occurrence of specific kinds of change of control triggering events, we will be required to offer to repurchase the Notes. The source of
funds for any such purchase of the Notes will be our available cash or cash
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generated from our subsidiaries� operations or other sources, including borrowings, sales of assets or sales of equity. We may not be able to
repurchase the Notes upon a change of control because we may not have sufficient financial resources to purchase all of the Notes that are
tendered upon a change of control. Our failure to repurchase the Notes upon a change of control would cause a default under the indentures
governing the Notes and our other securities and our credit facility. In addition, the exercise by the holders of Notes of their right to require us to
repurchase the Notes is a default under our credit facility. Any of our future debt agreements may contain similar provisions.

Because the Notes are represented by global securities registered in the name of a depositary, you will not be a �holder� under the
indentures and your ability to transfer or pledge the Notes could be limited.

Because the Notes are represented by global securities registered in the name of a depositary, you will not be a �holder� under the indentures and
your ability to transfer or pledge the Notes could be limited. The Notes of each series will be represented by one or more global securities
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC. Except in the limited circumstances described in this prospectus supplement, owners
of beneficial interests in the global securities will not be entitled to receive physical delivery of Notes in certificated form and will not be
considered �holders� of the Notes under the indentures for any purpose. Instead, owners must rely on the procedures of DTC and its participants to
protect their interests under the indentures and to transfer their interests in the Notes. Your ability to pledge your interest in the Notes to persons
or entities that do not participate in the DTC system may also be adversely affected by the lack of a certificate.

S-12
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that the net proceeds to us from this offering will be approximately $791.2 million, after deducting underwriting discounts and
commissions and estimated offering expenses payable by us.

We intend to apply the net proceeds from the sale of the Notes towards the redemption of our $200 million aggregate principal amount of 4.75%
Notes and our $600 million aggregate principal amount of 10.0% Notes.

� We have the right to redeem the 4.75% Notes at par plus accrued interest on or after March 15, 2013, and the holders also have the
right to require us to purchase the 4.75% Notes at par plus accrued interest on March 15, 2013 and on March 15, 2018. If we redeem,
the holders of the 4.75% Notes have the right to convert their notes to shares, after we send a notice of redemption and prior to the
redemption date, at a conversion price equivalent to $12.00 per share (subject to adjustment for common stock dividends and certain
other events). If holders convert the 4.75% Notes to shares, we may apply part of the proceeds of this offering toward share
repurchases under our share repurchase program.

� We have the right to redeem the 10.0% Notes at 105% of their principal amount plus accrued interest on or after July 15, 2013. We
also have the right to redeem the 10.0% Notes at any time prior to July 15, 2013 at 100% of their principal amount plus a
make-whole amount and accrued interest.

Pending any such application of the proceeds, the proceeds will be invested temporarily in short-term marketable securities. Any proceeds that
are not applied as described above will be used for general corporate purposes.

No statement contained in this prospectus supplement shall constitute a notice of redemption under the indentures governing the 4.75% Notes
and 10.0% Notes. Any such notice, if made, will only be made in accordance with the provisions of the applicable indenture.
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Our consolidated ratios of earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods indicated are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

Nine Months 
Ended

September 30,
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 1.6 2.2 1.7 2.4 3.4 1.9
In calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earnings consist of income from continuing operations before income taxes, equity in net
income of unconsolidated affiliates and adjustments for net income/(loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests. Fixed charges consist of
interest on indebtedness, amortization of debt discount, waiver and other amendment fees, debt issuance costs (all of which are included in
interest expense) and the portion of net rental expense deemed representative of the interest component (one-third).
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities, short-term borrowings, long-term debt and stockholders�
equity as of September 30, 2012 and as adjusted to give effect to this offering and the intended application of the net proceeds of this offering.
The adjusted figures reflect the issuance of the Notes and the estimated related expenses and underwriting discounts and commissions, and they
assume that the net proceeds and other available funds are applied to redeem our outstanding 4.75% Notes at par (which the terms of the 4.75%
Notes permit on or after March 15, 2013) and to redeem our outstanding 10.0% Notes at 105% of par (which the terms of the 10.0% Notes
permit on or after July 15, 2013). See �Use of Proceeds.�

The data are derived from our unaudited consolidated financial statements. You should read this table in conjunction with �Summary�Summary
Financial Data,� which appears elsewhere in this prospectus supplement, and our unaudited consolidated financial statements and related notes
and the discussion of our liquidity and capital resources as of September 30, 2012 incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement.

September 30,
2012

September 30,
2012

Actual As adjusted
(in millions)
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities1 $ 1,201.6 $ 1,162.8

Short-term borrowings: $ 200.5 $ 200.5

Long-term debt:
6.25% Unsecured Notes due 2014 $ 353.1 $ 353.1
10.0% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2017 591.6 �  
4.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 201.0 �  
4.00% Senior Notes due 2022 247.0 247.0
2.25% Senior Notes due 2017 �  299.3
3.75% Senior Notes due 2023 �  498.5
Other notes payable and capitalized leases 87.5 87.5

Total long-term debt 1,480.2 1,485.4

Total debt $ 1,680.7 $ 1,685.9
Stockholders� equity:
Total stockholders� equity $ 2,426.5 $ 2,426.5

Total capitalization $ 4,107.2 $ 4,112.4

1 Excludes restricted marketable securities.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

The following description of the terms of the Notes offered in this prospectus supplement and referred to in the accompanying prospectus as the
�debt securities� supplements the description of the general terms of debt securities in the accompanying prospectus, which we urge you to
read. The Notes of each maturity will constitute a separate series of debt securities and will be issued under the indenture dated as of March 2,
2012 (the �base indenture�) between us and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the �Trustee�), as supplemented by a supplemental
indenture for each series of Notes, dated as of the date on which the Notes are originally issued (the �supplemental indentures� and each
together with the base indenture, an �indenture� and together the �indentures�) relating to the Notes. The terms of each series of the Notes
include those stated in the applicable indenture and those made part of such indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as
amended.

The following description is only a summary of the material provisions of the Notes and the indentures and does not restate those agreements in
their entirety. We urge you to read the indentures because they, and not this description, define your rights as holders of the Notes. The form of
base indenture is filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which the accompanying prospectus forms a part. The indentures are
available to you without charge by writing to The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. at 1114 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York
10036, Attention: Secretary.

As used in this �Description of the Notes,� unless otherwise indicated, the words �we,� �our� and �us� refer to The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc. and not any of its subsidiaries. References to �person� or �Person� mean any individual, corporation, partnership, joint
venture, association, limited liability company, joint-stock company, trust, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or
political subdivision thereof.

General

The 2017 Notes will mature on November 15, 2017 and the 2023 Notes will mature on February 15, 2023, unless redeemed in whole as
described below under ��Optional Redemption.� The 2017 Notes will accrue interest at the rate of 2.25% per annum and the 2023 Notes will accrue
interest at the rate of 3.75% per annum. Interest on the 2017 Notes will be payable semi-annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15,
commencing on May 15, 2013. Interest on the 2023 Notes will be payable semi-annually in arrears on August 15 and February 15, commencing
on August 15, 2013. We will make each interest payment to the holders of record of the 2017 Notes on the immediately preceding May 1 and
November 1, respectively, and to the holders of record of the 2023 Notes on the immediately preceding August 1 and February 1, respectively.
Interest on the Notes will accrue from the date of original issuance or, if interest has already been paid, from the date on which it was most
recently paid.

If any interest payment date or the maturity date of any of the Notes is not a business day, then payment of principal, premium, if any, and
interest will be made on the next succeeding business day as if made on the date that payment otherwise was due and no interest will accrue on
that payment for the period from and after the interest payment date or maturity date to the date payment is made on such next succeeding
Business Day. For this purpose, �business day� means any weekday that is not a day on which banking institutions in The City of New York are
authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close. Interest on the Notes will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year
comprised of twelve 30-day months.

The 2017 Notes issued in this offering will be initially issued in an aggregate principal amount of $300,000,000, and the 2023 Notes issued in
this offering will be initially issued in an aggregate principal amount of $500,000,000. We may, without notice to or consent of the holders or
beneficial owners of either series of the Notes, issue in a separate offering additional notes having the same ranking, interest rate, maturity and
other terms (except for the issue date and public offering price) as such series of Notes. The Notes of each series and any additional notes of
such series will constitute a single series under the applicable indenture. The Notes of each series will be issued in denominations of $2,000 or
integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.
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The Notes will be our senior unsecured obligations ranking equally with our current and future senior unsecured indebtedness. The Notes are not
subject to any sinking fund. We do not intend to list either series of the Notes on any securities exchange.

The accompanying prospectus contains a section entitled �Description of Debt Securities�Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance.� That section
describes provisions for the full defeasance and covenant defeasance of securities issued under the indentures. The Notes are subject to these
defeasance provisions.

Optional Redemption

The Notes of each series will be redeemable, as a whole or in part, at our option, at any time or from time to time, upon notice to the registered
address of each holder of the Notes of such series at least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the redemption. The redemption price will
be equal to the greater of (1) 100% of the principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed and (2) the sum of the present values of the Remaining
Scheduled Payments (as defined below) on such Notes discounted to the date of redemption, on a semiannual basis (assuming a 360-day year
consisting of twelve 30-day months), at a rate equal to the sum of the applicable Treasury Rate (as defined below), plus 25 basis points in the
case of the 2017 Notes or 35 basis points in the case of the 2023 Notes, plus in either case accrued and unpaid interest thereon to, but excluding,
the redemption date.

For purposes of the foregoing discussion on Optional Redemption, the following definitions are applicable:

�Treasury Rate� means, with respect to any redemption date for a series of Notes, the rate per annum equal to the semiannual equivalent yield to
maturity (computed as of the third business day immediately preceding that redemption date) of the Comparable Treasury Issue (as defined
below), assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable
Treasury Price (as defined below) for that redemption date.

�Comparable Treasury Issue� means the United States Treasury security selected by the Independent Investment Banker (as defined below) as
having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of each series of Notes, that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance
with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of Notes of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the Notes.

�Comparable Treasury Price� means, with respect to any redemption date for a series of Notes, the arithmetic average of three Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations (as defined below) for such redemption date.

�Independent Investment Banker� means one of the Reference Treasury Dealers selected by us.

�Reference Treasury Dealer� means each of any three primary U.S. Government securities dealer selected by us, and their respective successors.

�Reference Treasury Dealer Quotation� means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the arithmetic average,
as determined by us, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal
amount) quoted in writing to us by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 3:30 p.m., New York City time, on the third business day preceding that
redemption date.

�Remaining Scheduled Payments� means the remaining scheduled payments of principal of and interest on each series of Notes that would be due
after the related redemption date but for that redemption. If that redemption date is not an interest payment date with respect to such series of
Notes, the amount of the next succeeding scheduled interest payment on the Notes will be reduced by the amount of interest accrued on such
series of Notes to, but excluding, such redemption date.
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On and after the redemption date for a series of Notes, interest will cease to accrue on the Notes of that series or any portion of the Notes of that
series called for redemption (unless we default in the payment of the redemption price and accrued interest). On or before the redemption date,
we will deposit with a paying agent (or the Trustee) money sufficient to pay the redemption price of and accrued interest on the Notes to be
redeemed on that date. If less than all of the Notes of a series are to be redeemed, the Trustee shall select the Notes of that series to be redeemed
in accordance with DTC�s policies and procedures.

Change of Control Offer

If a Change of Control Repurchase Event (as defined below) with respect to a series of Notes occurs, unless we have exercised our right to
redeem all the Notes of that series as described under ��Optional Redemption,� each holder of Notes of that series will have the right to require us
to repurchase all or any part (equal to $2,000 or an integral multiple of $1,000 in excess thereof) of that holder�s Notes pursuant to an offer (a
�Change of Control Offer�) on the terms set forth in the applicable indenture. In the Change of Control Offer, we will offer payment (a �Change of
Control Payment�) in cash equal to not less than 101% of the aggregate principal amount of Notes repurchased plus accrued and unpaid interest
to, but excluding, the date of repurchase (the �Change of Control Payment Date,� which date will be no earlier than the date of such Change of
Control). No later than 30 days following any Change of Control Repurchase Event with respect to a series of Notes, we will mail a notice to
each holder of Notes of that series or otherwise give notice in accordance with the procedures of DTC describing the transaction or transactions
that constitute the Change of Control Repurchase Event and offering to repurchase such series of Notes on the Change of Control Payment Date
specified in such notice, which date will be no earlier than 30 days and no later than 60 days from the date such notice is mailed, pursuant to the
procedures required by the applicable indenture and described in such notice.

We will comply with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the �Exchange Act�) and any other
securities laws and regulations thereunder to the extent such laws and regulations are applicable in connection with the repurchase of either
series of the Notes as a result of a Change of Control Repurchase Event. To the extent that the provisions of any securities laws or regulations
conflict with the Change of Control Repurchase Event provisions of the applicable indenture, we will comply with the applicable securities laws
or regulations and will not be deemed to have breached our obligations under the Change of Control Repurchase Event provisions of such
indenture by virtue of such compliance.

On the Change of Control Payment Date with respect to a series of Notes, we will, to the extent lawful:

� accept for payment all Notes of such series or portions thereof properly tendered pursuant to the Change of Control Offer;

� deposit with the paying agent an amount equal to the Change of Control Payment in respect of all Notes of such series or portions
thereof so tendered; and

� deliver or cause to be delivered to the Trustee the Notes of such series so accepted together with an Officers� Certificate stating the
aggregate principal amount of Notes or portions thereof being purchased by us.

The paying agent will promptly mail or wire transfer to each holder of Notes so tendered the Change of Control Payment for such Notes, and the
Trustee will promptly authenticate and mail (or cause to be transferred by book entry) to each holder a new Note of such series equal in principal
amount to any unpurchased portion of the Notes surrendered, if any; provided that each such new Note will be in a principal amount of $2,000
or an integral multiple of $1,000 in excess thereof.

We will publicly announce the results of the Change of Control Offer on or as soon as practicable after the Change of Control Payment Date.
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If a Change of Control Offer is required to be made with respect to a series of Notes, there can be no assurance that we will have available funds
sufficient to pay for all or any of the Notes of such series that might be delivered by holders seeking to accept the Change of Control Offer. In
such case, our failure to purchase tendered Notes of such series would constitute an Event of Default under the applicable indenture which may,
in turn, constitute a default under our other agreements.

Our principal credit agreement provides that certain change of control events with respect to us would constitute a default thereunder. A default
under the credit agreement may result in a default under the applicable indenture if the lenders accelerate the outstanding debt under the credit
agreement. Any future credit facilities or other agreements relating to indebtedness to which we become a party may contain similar restrictions
and provisions. Moreover, the exercise by the holders of Notes of their right to require us to repurchase the Notes could cause a default under
such indebtedness, even if the Change of Control itself does not. Finally, our ability to pay cash to the holders of the Notes, if required to do so,
may be limited by our then existing financial resources.

Except as described above with respect to a Change of Control Repurchase Event, the indentures do not contain provisions that permit the
holders of each series of the Notes to require that we repurchase or redeem the Notes in the event of a takeover, recapitalization or similar
transaction. In addition, courts have raised questions about the enforceability of provisions, which are similar to those in the indentures
governing the Notes, related to the triggering of a change of control as a result of a change in the composition of a board of directors.
Accordingly, the ability of a holder of Notes to require us to repurchase Notes as a result of a change in the composition of directors on our
board of directors may be uncertain.

We will not be required to make a Change of Control Offer upon a Change of Control Repurchase Event if a third party makes the Change of
Control Offer in the manner, at the times and otherwise in compliance with the requirements set forth in the indentures applicable to a Change of
Control Offer made by us and purchases all Notes validly tendered and not withdrawn under such Change of Control Offer.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, a Change of Control Offer may be made in advance of a Change of Control, conditional upon
such Change of Control, if a definitive agreement has been executed by the time of making the Change of Control Offer.

The definition of Change of Control includes a phrase relating to the direct or indirect sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of �all or
substantially all� of the properties or assets of us and our restricted subsidiaries (as defined in the accompanying prospectus under �Description of
Debt Securities�Covenants�Limitations on Liens�) taken as a whole. Although there is a limited body of case law interpreting the phrase
�substantially all,� there is no precise established definition of the phrase under applicable law. Accordingly, the ability of a holder of Notes to
require us to repurchase such Notes as a result of a sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of less than all of the assets of us and our
restricted subsidiaries taken as a whole to another person or group may be uncertain.

For purposes of the foregoing discussion on Change of Control Offer, the following definitions are applicable:

�Below Investment Grade Rating Event,� with respect to a series of Notes, means that the Notes of such series become rated below Investment
Grade by at least two of the three Rating Agencies on any date from the date of the public notice of an arrangement that results in a Change of
Control until the end of the 60-day period following public notice of the occurrence of a Change of Control (which period shall be extended so
long as the rating of such series of Notes is under publicly announced consideration for possible downgrade by any of the Rating Agencies);
provided that a Below Investment Grade Rating Event otherwise arising by virtue of a particular reduction in rating shall not be deemed to have
occurred in respect of a particular Change of Control (and thus shall not be deemed a Below Investment Grade Rating Event for purposes of the
definition of Change of Control Repurchase Event hereunder) if the Rating Agencies making the reduction in rating to which this
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definition would otherwise apply do not announce or publicly confirm or inform the Trustee in writing at its request that the reduction was the
result, in whole or in part, of any event or circumstance comprised of or arising as a result of, or in respect of, the applicable Change of Control
(whether or not the applicable Change of Control shall have occurred at the time of the Below Investment Grade Rating Event).

�Beneficial Owner� has the meaning assigned to such term in Rule 13d-3 and Rule 13d-5 under the Exchange Act, except that in calculating the
beneficial ownership of any particular �person� (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act), such �person� shall be deemed to
have beneficial ownership of all securities that such �person� has the right to acquire by conversion or exercise of other securities, whether such
right is currently exercisable or is exercisable only upon the occurrence of a subsequent condition.

�Capital Stock� means, with respect to any Person, any and all shares, interests, participations, warrants, rights, options or other equivalents
(however designated) of capital stock or any other equity interest of such Person, including each class of common stock and preferred stock.

�Change of Control� means the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) the direct or indirect sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation), in one or a series of
related transactions, of all or substantially all of the properties or assets of us and our restricted subsidiaries, taken as a whole, to any �person� (as
that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) and Section 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act);

(2) the adoption by our shareholders of a plan relating to our liquidation or dissolution;

(3) we (by way of a report or any other filing pursuant to Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act, proxy, vote, written notice or otherwise) become
aware of the acquisition by any �person� or �group� (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or Section 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act, or any
successor provision), including any group acting for the purpose of acquiring, holding or disposing of securities (within the meaning of Rule
13d-5(b)(1) under the Exchange Act, or any successor provision), in a single transaction or in a series of related transactions, by way of merger,
consolidation or other business combination or purchase of beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act, or
any successor provision) of more than 50% of the total voting power of our Voting Stock;

(4) the first day on which a majority of the members of our board of directors are not Continuing Directors; or

(5) we consolidate with, or merge with or into, any Person, or any Person consolidates with, or merges with or into, us, in any such event
pursuant to a transaction in which any of the outstanding Voting Stock of us or such other Person is converted into or exchanged for cash,
securities or other property, other than any such transaction where immediately after such transaction, no �person� or �group� (as such terms are used
in Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act) becomes, directly or indirectly, the Beneficial Owner of more than 50% of the voting power of
the Voting Stock of the surviving or transferee Person.

�Change of Control Repurchase Event� in respect of a series of Notes means the occurrence of both a Change of Control and a Below Investment
Grade Rating Event in respect of that series of Notes.

�Continuing Directors� means, as of any date of determination, those members of our board of directors, each of whom (1) was a member of such
board of directors on the date of original issuance of the Notes; or (2) was nominated for election or elected to such board of directors with the
approval of a majority of the Continuing Directors who were members of such board of directors at the time of such nomination or election
(either by a specific vote or by approval of our proxy statement in which such member was named as a nominee for election as a director,
without objection to such nomination).

�Fitch� means Fitch, Inc. (or any successor).
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�Investment Grade� means a rating of Baa3 or better by Moody�s (or its equivalent under any successor rating categories of Moody�s), BBB� or
better by S&P (or its equivalent under any successor rating categories of S&P) or BBB� or better by Fitch (or its equivalent under any successor
rating categories of Fitch) (or, in each case, if such Rating Agency ceases to rate the Notes, for reasons outside of our control, the equivalent
investment grade credit rating from any Rating Agency selected by us as a replacement Rating Agency).

�Moody�s� means Moody�s Investors Service, Inc. (or any successor).

�Officers� Certificate� means a certificate signed by any two of our officers, at least one of whom must be our Chairman of our board of directors,
our Chief Executive Officer, our President, our Chief Financial Officer, our Chief Accounting Officer, our Treasurer or our Controller, and
delivered to the Trustee.

�Rating Agency� means:

(1) each of Moody�s, S&P and Fitch; and

(2) if any of Moody�s, S&P or Fitch ceases to rate the Notes or fails to make a rating of the Notes publicly available for reasons outside of our
control, a �nationally recognized statistical rating organization� within the meaning of Rule 15c3-1(c)(2)(vi)(F) under the Exchange Act selected
by us as a replacement agency for any or all of Moody�s, S&P or Fitch, as the case may be.

�S&P� means Standard & Poor�s Ratings Services (or any successor).

�Voting Stock� means, with respect to any specified �person� (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) as of any date, the
Capital Stock of such person that is at the time entitled to vote generally in the election of the board of directors of such person.

Covenants

The Notes benefit from the covenants described under the section entitled �Description of Debt Securities�Covenants� in the accompanying
prospectus.

Events of Default

The Notes of each series are subject to the events of default described under the section entitled �Description of Debt Securities�Events of Default�
in the accompanying prospectus.
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MATERIAL U.S. INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following summary describes the material U.S. federal income tax consequences to you of the purchase, ownership and disposition of Notes
as of the date hereof. This summary deals only with holders that purchase Notes in the initial offering at their issue price and that hold such
Notes as capital assets.

This summary is based upon provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the �Code�), and regulations, rulings and judicial
decisions as of the date hereof. Those authorities may be changed, perhaps retroactively, so as to result in U.S. federal income tax consequences
different from those summarized below. This summary does not represent a detailed description of the federal income tax consequences to you
in light of your particular circumstances. This summary does not address considerations that may be relevant to you if you are an investor
subject to special tax rules, such as a bank or other financial institution, a tax-exempt entity, a U.S. Holder (as defined below) that uses a
�functional currency� that is not the U.S. dollar, an insurance company, a dealer in securities or foreign currencies, an investor that holds the Notes
as part of a hedge, straddle, �constructive sale,� �conversion� or other integrated transaction, a U.S. expatriate, a �controlled foreign corporation� or a
�passive foreign investment company.� This summary does not address any taxes other than U.S. federal income taxes.

If an entity classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds our Notes, the tax treatment of a partner will generally depend
upon the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. If you are a partner of a partnership holding our Notes, you should consult
your tax advisors.

If you are considering the purchase of Notes, you should consult your own tax advisors concerning the particular U.S. federal income tax
consequences to you of the ownership of the Notes, as well as the consequences to you arising under the laws of any other taxing jurisdiction,
including any state, local or non-U.S. income tax consequences.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences to U.S. Holders

The following discussion is a summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences that will apply to you if you are a citizen or
resident of the United States or a domestic corporation or a person who is otherwise subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net income basis in
respect of the Notes (a �U.S. Holder�).

Payments or Accruals of Interest

In general, you must report interest on the Notes as ordinary interest income at the time such payments are accrued or are received, in
accordance with your regular accounting method.

Disposition of the Notes

On the sale, exchange or retirement of a Note, you will have taxable gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount you receive (other
than amounts representing accrued and unpaid interest, which will be taxed as such) and your tax basis in the Note. Your tax basis in a Note will
equal the cost of the Note to you. Your gain or loss will generally be a capital gain or loss and will be a long-term capital gain or loss if you held
the Note for more than one year at the time of disposition. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitation.

If you sell a Note between interest payment dates, a portion of the amount you receive will reflect interest that has accrued on the Note but has
not yet been paid by the sale date. That amount is treated as ordinary interest included in income as described above and not as sales proceeds.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences to Non-U.S. Holders

The following is a summary of certain material U.S. federal tax consequences that will apply to you if you are a beneficial owner of a Note that
is neither a U.S. Holder nor a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes (a �Non-U.S. Holder�).
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Payments or Accruals of Interest

If you are a Non-U.S. Holder, the interest income that you derive in respect of the Notes generally will be exempt from U.S. federal withholding
tax, provided that (i) you do not actually or constructively own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of our voting
stock within the meaning of the Code and applicable U.S. Treasury regulations; (ii) you are not a controlled foreign corporation that is related to
us through stock ownership; and (iii) either (x) you provide your name and address on an IRS Form W-8BEN (or other applicable form), and
certify, under penalties of perjury, that you are not a U.S. person or (y) you hold your Notes through certain foreign intermediaries and satisfy
the certification requirements of applicable U.S. Treasury regulations.

If you cannot satisfy the requirements described above, payments of interest made to you will be subject to a 30% U.S. federal withholding tax,
unless you provide us or our paying agent with a properly executed (i) IRS Form W-8BEN (or other applicable form) claiming an exemption
from or reduction in withholding under the benefit of an applicable tax treaty or (ii) IRS Form W-8ECI (or other applicable form) stating that
interest paid on a Note is not subject to withholding tax because it is effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business in the United
States, in which case you will generally be subject to U.S. federal income tax on that interest on a net income basis as if you were a U.S. Holder.

You are urged to consult your tax advisor regarding the availability of the above exemptions and the procedure for obtaining such exemptions, if
available. A claim for exemption will not be valid if the person receiving the applicable form has actual knowledge or reason to know that the
statements on the form are false.

Disposition of the Notes

If you are a Non-U.S. Holder, you generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax and withholding tax on any gain that you realize on
the sale, exchange, retirement or other disposition of a Note. This exemption will not apply to you if (i) you are engaged in a trade or business in
the United States and gain on the Notes is effectively connected with the conduct of that trade or business (and the gain is attributable to a
permanent establishment maintained by you in the United States if that is required by an applicable income tax treaty), in which case you will be
subject to U.S. federal income tax on gain that you realize on the sale, exchange, retirement or other disposition of a Note on a net income basis
as if you were a U.S. Holder; or (ii) you are an individual who is present in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of that
disposition, and certain other conditions are met.

Backup Withholding Tax and Information Reporting

Payments of principal and interest on, and the proceeds of dispositions of, the Notes may be subject to information reporting and U.S. federal
backup withholding if you are a U.S. Holder. In addition, you may be subject to backup withholding in respect of payments on the Notes if you
fail to supply an accurate taxpayer identification number or otherwise fail to comply with applicable U.S. information reporting or certification
requirements. If you are a Non-U.S. Holder, you may have to comply with certification procedures to establish your non-U.S. status in order to
avoid information reporting. The certification procedures required to claim the exemption from withholding tax on interest income described
above will satisfy this requirement. The amount of any backup withholding from a payment to a holder may be allowed as a credit against the
holder�s U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle the holder to a refund, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the
Internal Revenue Service.

S-23

Edgar Filing: DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL CO - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 46



Table of Contents

UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms and conditions stated in the terms agreement dated the date of this prospectus supplement, including the underwriting
agreement basic provisions incorporated by reference therein, each underwriter named below, for whom Citigroup Global Markets Inc., J.P.
Morgan Securities LLC and Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC are acting as representatives, has agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell to that
underwriter, the aggregate principal amount of each series of Notes set forth opposite the underwriter�s name in the following table:

Name
Principal Amount of

2017 Notes
Principal Amount of

2023 Notes
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. $ 50,495,000 $ 84,159,000
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC $ 50,495,000 $ 84,159,000
Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC $ 50,495,000 $ 84,159,000
HSBC Securities (USA) Inc. $ 38,613,000 $ 64,357,000
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated $ 38,613,000 $ 64,357,000
UBS Securities LLC $ 38,613,000 $ 64,357,000
Goldman, Sachs & Co. $ 5,446,000 $ 9,076,000
ING Financial Markets LLC $ 5,446,000 $ 9,076,000
Lloyds Securities Inc. $ 5,446,000 $ 9,075,000
Mitsubishi UFJ Securities (USA), Inc. $ 5,446,000 $ 9,075,000
RBC Capital Markets, LLC $ 5,446,000 $ 9,075,000
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC $ 5,446,000 $ 9,075,000

Total $ 300,000,000 $ 500,000,000

The terms agreement provides that the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the Notes included in this offering are subject to approval of
legal matters by counsel and to other conditions. The underwriters reserve the right to withdraw, cancel or modify offers to the public and to
reject orders in whole or in part. The underwriters are obligated to purchase all the Notes if they purchase any of the Notes. The terms agreement
also provides that if an underwriter defaults, the purchase commitments of non-defaulting underwriters may be increased or the offering of Notes
may be terminated.

The underwriters propose to offer the Notes directly to the public at the applicable public offering price set forth on the cover page of this
prospectus supplement and some of the Notes to dealers at the applicable public offering price less a concession not to exceed 0.35% and 0.40%
of the principal amount of the 2017 Notes and the 2023 Notes, respectively. The underwriters may allow, and any such dealer may reallow, a
concession not to exceed 0.175% and 0.200% of the principal amount of the 2017 Notes and the 2023 Notes, respectively. After the initial
offering of the Notes to the public, the underwriters may change the public offering price and other selling terms.

The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commissions that we are to pay to the underwriters in connection with this offering
(expressed as a percentage of the principal amounts of the 2017 Notes and the 2023 Notes).

Paid by The
Interpublic
Group of
Companies,

Inc.
Per 2017 Note 0.60% 
Per 2023 Note 0.65% 
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We estimate that our total expenses for this offering, other than underwriting discounts and commissions, will be approximately $1.56 million.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or to
contribute to payments the underwriters may be required to make because of any of those liabilities.

The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities
trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, principal investment, hedging, financing and
brokerage activities.

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, we may enter into interest rate swap agreements with financial institutions, which may include one
or more of the underwriters or their affiliates.

New Issue of Notes

There are currently no public trading markets for the Notes. We have not applied and do not intend to apply to list the Notes on any securities
exchange. The underwriters have advised us that they intend to make a market in the Notes. However, they are not obligated to do so and may
discontinue any market-making in the Notes at any time in their sole discretion. Therefore, we cannot assure you that liquid trading markets for
the Notes will develop, that you will be able to sell your Notes at a particular time or that the price you receive when you sell will be favorable.

Sales Outside the United States

The Notes may be offered and sold in the United States and certain jurisdictions outside the United States in which such offer and sale is
permitted.

European Economic Area

This prospectus supplement has been prepared on the basis that any offer of Notes in any Member State of the European Economic Area which
has implemented the Prospectus Directive will be made pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive from the requirement to
publish a prospectus for offers of Notes. The expression �Prospectus Directive� means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments thereto, including
the 2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the Relevant Member State), and includes any relevant implementing measure in
the Relevant Member State and the expression �2010 PD Amending Directive� means Directive 2010/73/EU.

United Kingdom

This prospectus supplement is for distribution only to persons who (i) have professional experience in matters relating to investments falling
within Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005 (as amended, the �Financial Promotion
Order�), (ii) are persons falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) (�high net worth companies, unincorporated associations, etc.�) of the Financial
Promotion Order, (iii) are outside the United Kingdom or (iv) are persons to whom an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity
(within the meaning of Section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000) in connection with the issue or sale of the Notes may
otherwise lawfully be communicated or caused to be communicated (all such persons together being referred to as �relevant persons�). This
prospectus supplement is directed only at relevant persons and must not be acted on or relied on by persons who are not relevant persons.

Any investment or investment activity to which this prospectus supplement relates is available only to relevant persons and will be engaged in
only with relevant persons. Recipients of this prospectus supplement are not permitted to transmit it to any other person. The Notes are not being
offered to the public in the United Kingdom.
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Price Stabilization and Short Positions

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell Notes in the open market. Purchases and sales in the open market may
include short sales, purchases to cover short positions and stabilizing purchases.

� Short sales involve secondary market sales by the underwriters of a greater number of Notes than they are required to purchase in the
offering.

� Covering transactions involve purchases of Notes in the open market after the distribution has been completed in order to cover short
positions.

� Stabilizing transactions involve bids to purchase Notes so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum.
Purchases to cover short positions and stabilizing purchases, as well as other purchases by the underwriters for their own accounts, may have the
effect of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the Notes. They may also cause the price of the Notes to be higher than the price
that would otherwise exist in the open market in the absence of these transactions. The underwriters may conduct these transactions in the
over-the-counter market or otherwise. If the underwriters commence any of these transactions, they may discontinue them at any time.

In connection with the offering of the Notes, the person (if any) named as the stabilizing manager(s) (or persons acting on their behalf) may
over-allot Notes or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the Notes at a level higher than that which might otherwise
prevail. However, there is no assurance that the stabilizing manager(s) (or persons acting on their behalf) will undertake stabilization action. Any
stabilization action may begin on or after the date on which adequate public disclosure of the terms of the offer of the relevant Tranche of Notes
is made and, if begun, may be ended at any time, but it must end no later than 30 days after the date on which the issuer received the proceeds of
the issue, or no later than 60 days after the date of allotment of the relevant securities, whichever is the earlier. Any stabilizing action or
over-allotment must be conducted by the relevant stabilizing manager (or persons acting on their behalf) in accordance with all applicable laws
and rules.
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Notes will be passed upon for us by Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, New York, New York. Shearman & Sterling
LLP, New York, New York, will pass upon certain legal matters relating to the Notes for the underwriters.
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PROSPECTUS

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.
Senior

Debt Securities

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. from time to time may offer to sell senior debt securities. The senior debt securities may be offered
together or separately and in one or more series, if any, in amounts, at prices and on other terms to be determined at the time of the offering and
described in a prospectus supplement.

We may offer and sell these securities to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and agents, or directly to purchasers, on a continuous or
delayed basis.

We will provide specific terms of these securities and the manner in which we will sell them in supplements to this prospectus. You should read
this prospectus and any prospectus supplement carefully before you invest.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or
determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is February 24, 2012.
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We are responsible for the information contained and incorporated by reference in this prospectus, the applicable prospectus
supplement, and any related free-writing prospectus we prepare or authorize. We have not, and the underwriters have not, authorized
anyone to give you any other information, and neither we nor the underwriters take responsibility for any other information that others
may give you. This prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement are an offer to sell only the senior debt securities described
herein, but only under circumstances and in jurisdictions where it is lawful to do so. You should not assume that the information in this
prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement, any free writing prospectus or any document incorporated by reference is accurate
as of any date other than their respective dates. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed
since these dates.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the �SEC,�
utilizing a �shelf� registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may offer and sell senior debt securities described in this
prospectus in one or more offerings. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the senior debt securities we may offer. Each
time we offer the debt securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement and attach it to this prospectus. The prospectus supplement will
contain specific information about the terms of the offering and the senior debt securities being offered at that time. The prospectus supplement
also may add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. In this prospectus, �Interpublic,� �Registrant,� �we,� �us,� �our� and the
�Company� each refers to The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., unless the context indicates otherwise.

Whenever references are made in this prospectus to information that will be included in a prospectus supplement, to the extent permitted by
applicable law, rules or regulations, we may provide such information or add, update or change the information contained in this prospectus by
means of (a) post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, (b) filings we make with the SEC that are
incorporated by reference into this prospectus or (c) any other method as may then be permitted under applicable law, rules or regulations. To
the extent information in this prospectus is inconsistent with information contained in a prospectus supplement, you should rely on the
information in the prospectus supplement. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, together with additional
information described under the heading �Where You Can Find More Information,� and any additional information you may need to make your
investment decision.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, or the �Exchange Act.� You may read and copy this information at the Public Reference Room of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at (800) SEC-0330.
Our SEC filings are available to the public over the Internet at the SEC�s website at www.sec.gov.

This prospectus constitutes part of a registration statement on Form S-3 filed by us under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the
�Securities Act.� As allowed by SEC rules, this prospectus does not contain all the information you can find in the registration statement or the
exhibits to the registration statement.

Financial and other information can also be accessed through our website at www.interpublic.com, where we make available, free of charge,
copies of our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports
filed or furnished, as soon as reasonably practicable after filing such material electronically or otherwise furnishing it to the SEC. Our website
and the information contained therein or connected thereto are not incorporated into this prospectus.

You may obtain a copy of any of our filings, at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at:

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.

Attn: Corporate Secretary

1114 Avenue of the Americas

New York, New York 10036

(212) 704-1200
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements. Our representatives may also make forward-looking statements orally from time to time.
Statements in this prospectus that are not historical facts, including statements about our beliefs and expectations, constitute forward-looking
statements. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, words such as �may,� �will,� �expect,� �believe,� �anticipate,� �intend,� �could,� �would,� �estimate,�
�continue� or comparable terminology are intended to identify forward-looking statements. These statements are based on current plans, estimates
and projections, and are subject to change based on a number of factors, including those outlined in the �Risk Factors� section of our Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we undertake no obligation to update publicly
any of them in light of new information or future events.

Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties. A number of important factors could cause actual results to differ
materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement. Such factors include, but are not limited to, the following:

� potential effects of a challenging economy, for example, on the demand for our advertising and marketing services, on our clients�
financial condition, and our business or financial condition;

� our ability to attract new clients and retain existing clients;

� our ability to retain and attract key employees;

� risks associated with assumptions we make in connection with our critical accounting estimates, including changes in assumptions
associated with any effects of a weakened economy;

� potential adverse effects if we are required to recognize impairment charges or other adverse accounting-related developments;

� risks associated with the effects of global, national and regional economic and political conditions, including counterparty risks and
fluctuations in economic growth rates, interest rates and currency exchange rates; and

� developments from changes in the regulatory and legal environment for advertising and marketing and communications services
companies around the world.

Investors should carefully consider these factors together with any additional risk factors disclosed in our SEC reports incorporated in this
prospectus by reference or in a prospectus supplement to this prospectus.
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INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

This prospectus �incorporates by reference� information that we have filed with the SEC under the Exchange Act. This means that we are
disclosing important information to you by referring you to those documents. Information contained in any document subsequently filed with the
SEC, to the extent it modifies information in this prospectus or in any document incorporated by reference in this prospectus, will automatically
update and supersede the information originally included in this prospectus or any document incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

We incorporate by reference into this prospectus the following documents or information filed with the SEC:

� our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, filed with the SEC on February 24, 2012; and

� our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on April 20, 2011.
All documents that we will subsequently file with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act prior to the
termination of the offering shall be deemed incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We will not incorporate by reference into this
prospectus any information furnished under either Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of any Current Report on Form 8-K that we furnish to the SEC after
the date of this prospectus, unless and only to the extent specified in that report.
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities involves risks. You should carefully consider the risks described in our filings with the SEC referred to under the
heading �Where You Can Find More Information,� as well as the risks included and incorporated by reference in this prospectus, including the risk
factors incorporated by reference from our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. was incorporated in Delaware in September 1930 under the name of McCann-Erickson Incorporated
as the successor to the advertising agency businesses founded in 1902 by A.W. Erickson and in 1911 by Harrison K. McCann. The Company has
operated under the Interpublic name since January 1961.

We are one of the world�s premier global advertising and marketing services companies. Through our 42,000 employees in all major world
markets, our companies specialize in consumer advertising, digital marketing, communications planning and media buying, public relations and
specialized communications disciplines. Our agencies create customized marketing programs for many of the world�s largest companies.
Comprehensive global services are critical to effectively serve our multinational and local clients in markets throughout the world, as they seek
to build brands, increase sales of their products and services and gain market share.

The work we produce for our clients is specific to their unique needs. Our solutions vary from project-based activity involving one agency to
long-term, fully integrated campaigns created by multiple IPG agencies working together. With offices in over 100 countries, we can operate in
a single region, or deliver global integrated programs.

We are a Delaware corporation. Our principal executive office is located at 1114 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036, and our
telephone number is (212) 704-1200.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we intend to use the proceeds from the sale of the debt securities described
in this prospectus for general corporate purposes, which may include, without limitation:

� redemption and repayment of short-term or long-term borrowings;

� capital expenditures;

� acquisitions of or investments in businesses or assets;

� purchases of our common stock; and

� working capital.
Pending application of the net proceeds, we may temporarily invest the net proceeds in short-term marketable securities.
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DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

We may issue senior unsecured general obligations, which we refer to as the �debt securities� in this section. The debt securities will be issued
from time to time under an indenture and applicable supplemental indenture, if any, with respect to any series of debt securities, between us and
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee. The indenture and any supplemental indenture are technical documents with terms that have defined
meanings. The indenture is summarized below. Because this discussion is a summary, it does not contain all of the information that may be
important to you. We urge you to read the indenture, in particular to understand your rights and our obligations under the covenants described
below under �Limitation on Liens�, �Limitations on Sale and Lease-Back Transactions�, �Excepted Indebtedness� and �Consolidation, Merger and Sale
of Assets.� The form of indenture is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement.

The following briefly summarizes the material provisions of the indenture. The specific terms of each series of debt securities will be described
in the particular prospectus supplement relating to that series. For a complete description of the terms of a particular series of debt securities, you
should read both this prospectus and the prospectus supplement relating to that particular series.

General

The debt securities that may be issued under the indenture are not limited in aggregate principal amount. We may issue debt securities at one or
more times in one or more series. Each series of debt securities may have different terms. The terms of any series of debt securities will be
established pursuant to a resolution of our board of directors or in a supplement to the indenture relating to that series.

The debt securities will be our direct unsecured general obligations and will rank senior with any of our indebtedness that is, by its terms,
expressly subordinated in right of payment to the debt securities. The debt securities rank equally in right of payment with all our other existing
and future unsecured indebtedness that is not so subordinated. Because we are a holding company, our rights and the rights of our creditors,
including the holders of the debt securities offered under this registration statement, to participate in the assets of any subsidiary during its
liquidation or reorganization, will be subject to the prior claims of the subsidiary�s creditors, except to the extent that we are ourselves a creditor
with recognized claims against the subsidiary.

The provisions of the indenture allow us to �reopen� a previous issue of a series of debt securities and issue additional debt securities of that series.

A prospectus supplement relating to any series of debt securities being offered will describe the specific terms relating to the offering. The terms
will be set forth in an officers� certificate or a supplemental indenture. The officers� certificate or supplemental indenture will be signed at the time
of issuance and will contain important information. The officers� certificate or supplemental indenture will include some or all of the following
terms for a particular series of debt securities:

(1) the title of the series of debt securities;

(2) the purchase price, denomination and any limit on the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities;

(3) the date or dates on which principal and any premium on the debt securities will be payable or the method of determination of
principal and any premium;

(4) the rate or rates at which the debt securities will bear any interest or the method of calculating the rate or rates of interest, the date or
dates from which interest will accrue or the method by which the date or dates will be determined, the dates on which interest will be
payable, and any regular record date for payment of interest;

(5) the place or places where the principal of and any premium and interest on the debt securities will be payable;
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(6) the place or places where the debt securities may be exchanged or transferred;

(7) the terms and conditions upon which we may redeem the debt securities, in whole or in part, at our option;

(8) the terms and conditions upon which we may be obligated to redeem or purchase the debt securities under any sinking fund or
similar provisions or upon the happening of a specified event or at the option of a holder;

(9) the minimum denominations in which the debt securities will be issuable, if other than denominations of $1,000 and integral
multiples of $1,000;

(10) if other than U.S. dollars, the currency or currencies, including the currency unit or units, in which payments of principal and any
premium and interest on the debt securities will or may be payable, or in which the debt securities will be denominated, and any
particular related provisions;

(11) if we or a holder may elect that payments of principal of or any premium or interest on the debt securities be made in a currency or
currencies, including currency unit or units, other than that in which the debt securities are denominated or designated to be payable,
the currency or currencies in which these payments are to be made, including the terms and conditions applicable to any payments
and the manner in which the exchange rate with respect to these payments will be determined, and any particular related provisions;

(12) if the amount of payments of principal of and any premium and interest on debt securities are determined with reference to an index,
formula or other method, which may be based, without limitation, on a currency or currencies other than that in which the debt
securities are denominated or designated to be payable, the index, formula or other method by which the amounts will be determined;

(13) if any series of debt securities is not subject to our right to defeasance and discharge, or covenant defeasance;

(14) the period or periods within which, the price or prices at which, the currency or currencies in which, and the other terms and
conditions upon which we may redeem the debt securities;

(15) any provisions for the conversion or exchange of debt securities;

(16) if other than the full principal amount, the portion of the principal amount of the debt securities which will be payable upon
declaration of acceleration of maturity;

(17) any changes or additions to events of default or covenants set forth in the indenture with respect to the debt securities;

(18) any agents for the debt securities, including trustees, depositories, authenticating or paying agents, transfer agents or registrars; and

(19) any other terms of the debt securities.
Exchange, Registration, Transfer and Payment
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Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the principal of and any premium and interest on the debt securities will be
payable, and the exchange of and the transfer of debt securities will be registrable, at our office or agency maintained for that purpose in New
York City and at any other office or agency maintained for that purpose. In the absence of any provisions to the contrary with respect to any
series of debt securities, we will issue the debt securities in denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples of $1,000. Unless otherwise provided
in the debt securities to be transferred or exchanged, no service charge will be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of the debt
securities, but we may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge imposed because of the transactions.
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All money paid by us to a paying agent for the payment of principal of and any premium or interest on any debt security which remains
unclaimed for one year after the principal, premium or interest has become due and payable may be repaid to us, provided notice of unclaimed
funds has been published in a publication of general circulation, and afterwards the holder of the debt security may look only to us for payment
of those amounts.

In the event of any redemption, notice shall be delivered to each holder of debt securities to be redeemed 30 to 60 days prior to redemption.

Covenants

Except as described in this sub-section or as otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement with respect to any series of debt
securities, we are not restricted by the indenture from incurring, assuming or becoming liable for any type of debt or other obligations, from
paying dividends or making distributions on our capital stock or purchasing or redeeming our capital stock. The indenture does not require the
maintenance of any financial ratios or specified levels of net worth or liquidity.

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, covenants contained in the indenture, which are summarized below, will be
applicable to the series of debt securities to which the prospectus supplement relates so long as any of the debt securities of that series are
outstanding.

Reporting. We must file with the trustee, within 45 days after we file the same with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�), copies
of our annual and quarterly reports and other information that we may be required to file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of
the Exchange Act.

Limitations on Liens. If we or our majority-owned subsidiaries that meet the requirements of a �restricted subsidiary� incur any indebtedness for
borrowed money secured by an interest in or lien on any of our assets or those of any �restricted subsidiary,� we will be required to secure the debt
securities equally and ratably with, or, at our option, prior to, this indebtedness. A restricted subsidiary is any majority-owned subsidiary which
meets any of the following conditions:

� our and our other majority-owned subsidiaries� investments in and advances to the subsidiary exceed 10% of our total assets and
those of our subsidiaries consolidated as of the end of the most recently completed fiscal year;

� our and our other majority-owned subsidiaries� proportionate share of the total assets, after intercompany eliminations, of the
subsidiary exceed 10% of our total assets and those of our subsidiaries consolidated as of the end of the most recently completed
fiscal year; or

� our and our other majority-owned subsidiaries� equity in the income from continuing operations before income taxes, extraordinary
items and cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles of the subsidiary exceeds 10% of our income and that of our
subsidiaries consolidated for the most recently completed fiscal year.

The preceding provisions will not require us to secure the debt securities if the liens consist of either liens securing excepted indebtedness for
borrowed money or any of the following:

(1) liens on property or assets acquired or held by us or any of our restricted subsidiaries incurred to secure the payment of all or any part
of the purchase price of the property or assets or to secure indebtedness for borrowed money incurred prior to, at the time of, or
within 180 days after the acquisition for the purpose of financing all or any part of the purchase price, or liens existing on any
property or assets at the time of its acquisition by us or any of our restricted subsidiaries, other than any liens created in
contemplation of the acquisition that were not incurred to finance all or any part of the purchase price of the property or assets (so
long as the liens do not extend to or cover any property or assets of any character other than the property or assets being acquired);
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(2) liens on property or assets of a person, including any entity, other than us or any of our restricted subsidiaries, existing at the time we
or our restricted subsidiaries purchase or acquire the property or asset, so long as the liens were not created in contemplation of the
purchase or other acquisition and do not extend to any property or assets other than those so purchased or otherwise acquired;

(3) liens affecting property or assets of a person, other than us or any of our restricted subsidiaries, existing at the time the person merges
into or consolidates with us or a restricted subsidiary or becomes a restricted subsidiary or at the time of sale, lease or other
disposition of the property or assets as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to us or a restricted subsidiary, so long as the liens
were not created in contemplation of the merger, consolidation or acquisition and do not extend to any property or assets other than
those of the person so merged into or consolidated with, or acquired by, us or the restricted subsidiary;

(4) liens to secure indebtedness for borrowed money owing by a restricted subsidiary to us or to a restricted subsidiary;

(5) liens existing on the date of initial issuance of the debt securities;

(6) liens in favor of the United States or any of its states, territories or possessions, or the District of Columbia, or any department,
agency, instrumentality or political subdivision of any of those political entities, to secure partial, progress, advance or other
payments;

(7) liens on any property to secure all or part of the cost of its alteration, repair or improvement or indebtedness for borrowed money
incurred to provide funds for this purpose in a principal amount not exceeding the cost of the improvements or construction;

(8) purchase money liens on personal property;

(9) liens created in connection with a capitalized lease obligation, but only to the extent that those liens encumber property financed by
that capitalized lease obligation and the principal component of that capitalized lease obligation is not increased;

(10) liens on property arising in connection with a securities repurchase transaction;

(11) liens, including judgment liens, arising in connection with legal proceedings, taxes, fees, assessments or other governmental charges,
so long as those proceedings, taxes, fees, assessments or other governmental charges are being contested in good faith and, in the
case of judgment liens, execution on the liens is stayed, and for which we have established any reserves required in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP;

(12) carriers�, warehousemen�s, mechanics�, landlords�, materialmen�s, repairmen�s or other similar liens arising in the ordinary course of
business which are not overdue for a period of more than 90 days or are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings
diligently pursued, so long as any proceedings commenced for the enforcement of the liens have been stayed or suspended within 30
days after their commencement, and provision for the payment of the liens has been made on our books to the extent required by
GAAP;

(13) easements, rights-of-way, zoning restrictions and other similar encumbrances incurred in the ordinary course of business which, in
the aggregate, are not substantial in amount, and which do not in any case materially detract from the value of the underlying
property or interfere with the ordinary conduct of our business or that of any restricted subsidiary;
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(14) pledges or deposits to secure obligations under workers� compensation laws or other similar legislation, other than in respect of
employee benefit plans subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, or to secure public or statutory obligations;

(15) liens securing the performance of, or payment in respect of, bids, tenders, government contracts, other than for the repayment of
borrowed money, surety and appeal bonds and other obligations of a similar nature incurred in the ordinary course of business;
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(16) any interest or title of a lessor or sublessor and any restriction or encumbrance to which the interest or title of the lessor or sublessor
may be subject that is incurred in the ordinary course of business;

(17) any contractual right of set-off or any contractual right to charge or contractual security interest in or lien on our accounts or the
accounts of any of our restricted subsidiaries to effect the payment of amounts to a depositary institution whether or not due and
payable in respect of any indebtedness for borrowed money or financing arrangement and any other lien arising solely by virtue of
any statutory or common law provision relating to banker�s liens, rights of set-off or similar rights;

(18) liens arising in the ordinary course of banking transactions and securing indebtedness for borrowed money in an aggregate amount of
not more than $15.0 million that matures not more than one year after the date on which it is originally incurred;

(19) any liens on assets of our subsidiaries organized outside of the United States in favor of lenders or an affiliated guarantor under or in
connection with short-term working capital lines of credit or overdraft facilities, in each case entered into in the ordinary course of
business;

(20) any liens on any asset of any person organized outside of the United States arising at any time pursuant to an arrangement (factoring
or otherwise) secured by accounts receivable that is existing at the time such person becomes or became a restricted subsidiary of
ours or is merged into or consolidated with us or any of our restricted subsidiaries (or pursuant to any extension, renewal or
replacement of such an arrangement); provided that such lien or arrangement was not created in contemplation of such event, and
only to the extent, in the case of any such arrangement, that such arrangement does not provide for liens which, together with all
other liens permitted under this clause (20), would encumber assets representing more than 5.0% of the consolidated accounts
receivable of us and our consolidated subsidiaries as reflected in the consolidated balance sheet of us and our consolidated
subsidiaries for our fiscal quarter most recently ended prior to such event (or, if applicable, such extension, renewal or replacement);

(21) any liens arising out of an interest bearing cash deposit account to be established and maintained by the lender or lenders (or their
agent) under any credit facility with a bank or a syndicate of banks; and

(22) extensions, renewals, refinancings or replacements of any lien referred to in the above items, so long as the lien does not extend to or
cover any of our property or that of the applicable restricted subsidiary, as the case may be, other than the property specified in these
items and improvements to that property.

We refer to the liens described above as �permitted liens.�

Limitations on Sale and Lease-Back Transactions. We and our restricted subsidiaries will not sell or transfer any assets with the intention of
entering into a lease of the assets for a term of more than three years unless:

(1) the assets have not been owned by us or any of our restricted subsidiaries or have not been in full operation for more than one year
prior to the sale or transfer;

(2) we or the restricted subsidiary could incur indebtedness for borrowed money secured by a lien on the assets at least equal in amount
to the �attributable debt� (as defined below) with respect to the transaction without equally and ratably securing the debt securities
under the limitation on liens in the indenture;

(3) we apply an amount equal to the value of those assets within 180 days of the sale of those assets
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(a) to the defeasance or retirement, other than any mandatory retirement, mandatory prepayment or sinking fund payment or by
way of payment at maturity, of the debt securities or other indebtedness for borrowed money incurred by us or a restricted
subsidiary that matures more than one year after the creation of the indebtedness, or

(b) to the purchase, construction or development of other property; or
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(4) the transaction is between us and any of our restricted subsidiaries or between our restricted subsidiaries.
The term �attributable debt� means, with respect to any sale and lease-back transaction, at the time of determination, the lesser of:

(1) the fair market value of the property subject to the transaction, as determined in good faith by our Board of Directors;

(2) the present value, discounted at the lease�s identified or implicit rate of interest, if determinable, of the total net amount of rent (as
defined below) required to be paid under the lease during the remaining term of the lease, including any renewal term or period for
which the lease has been extended; or

(3) if the obligation with respect to the sale and lease-back transaction constitutes an obligation that we must classify and account for as
a capitalized lease for financial reporting purposes in accordance with GAAP, the amount equal to the capitalized amount of the
obligation determined in accordance with GAAP and included in the financial statements of the lessee.

The term �rent� does not include amounts required to be paid by the lessee, whether or not designated as rent or additional rent, on account of or
contingent upon maintenance and repairs, insurance, taxes, assessments, water rates and similar charges. In the case of any lease that is
terminable by the lessee upon the payment of a penalty, the net amount of rent will be the lesser of (a) the net amount determined assuming
termination upon the first date the lease may be terminated, in which case the net amount will also include the amount of the penalty, but no rent
will be considered as required to be paid under the lease subsequent to the first day upon which it may be so terminated and (b) the net amount
determined assuming no termination.

Excepted Indebtedness. Notwithstanding the limitations on liens and sale and lease-back transactions described above, and without limiting our
or any restricted subsidiary�s ability to issue, incur, create, assume or guarantee indebtedness for borrowed money secured by permitted liens, we
or any restricted subsidiary will be permitted to incur indebtedness for borrowed money secured by a lien or may enter into a sale and lease-back
transaction, in either case, without regard to the restrictions contained in the preceding two paragraphs entitled �Limitations on Liens� and
�Limitations on Sale and Lease-Back Transactions,� if at the time the indebtedness for borrowed money is incurred and after giving effect to this
indebtedness, the sum of (a) the aggregate principal amount of all indebtedness for borrowed money secured by liens, other than permitted liens,
or, if less, the fair market value of the property subject to the lien, as determined in good faith by our Board of Directors and (b) the attributable
debt of all our sale and lease-back transactions, in each case not otherwise permitted in the preceding two paragraphs, does not exceed 15% of:

(1) our total assets and those of our majority-owned subsidiaries, including, without limitation, all items that are treated as intangibles in
accordance with GAAP, less

(2) our total liabilities and those of our majority-owned subsidiaries, including, without limitation, all deferred taxes, in each case
determined on a consolidated basis and in accordance with GAAP (but without giving effect to any cumulative translation
adjustments, whether positive or negative).

Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets

We may not consolidate or merge with or into any other person, including any other entity, or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all of
our properties and assets to any person or group of affiliated persons unless:

(1) we are the continuing corporation or the person, if other than us, formed by the consolidation or with which or into which we are
merged or the person to which all or substantially all our properties and assets are conveyed, transferred or leased is a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the United States, any of its states or the District of Columbia and expressly assumes our
obligations under the debt securities and the indenture; and
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(2) immediately after giving effect to the transaction, there is no default and no event of default under the indenture.
If we consolidate with or merge into any other corporation or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all of our property and assets as
described in the preceding paragraph, the successor corporation will succeed to and be substituted for us, and may exercise our rights and powers
under the indenture, and afterwards, except in the case of a lease, we will be relieved of all obligations and covenants under the indenture and all
outstanding debt securities.

Events of Default

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the �Events of default� contained in the indenture, which are summarized
below, will be applicable to the series of debt securities to which the prospectus supplement relates so long as any of the debt securities of that
series are outstanding:

(1) default in the payment of interest on such debt security when due that continues for a period of 30 days;

(2) default in the payment of principal of or premium on such debt security when due and payable;

(3) default in the deposit of any sinking fund payment on that series when due;

(4) if the terms of the debt securities include a requirement to conduct an offer to repurchase the debt securities in the event of a change
of control or change of control triggering event, failure by us to repurchase such debt securities or make such a change of control
offer in a timely manner as required under such debt securities;

(5) failure to comply in any material respect with any of our other covenants, agreements or warranties contained in the indenture for a
period of 60 days after notice to us by the trustee or by the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of such debt securities;

(6) the occurrence of an event of default within the meaning of any mortgage, indenture or debt instrument under which there may be
issued, or by which there may be secured or evidenced, any of our indebtedness for borrowed money, other than such debt securities,
whether the indebtedness now exists or shall hereafter be incurred, in an amount in excess of $50.0 million and which results in the
indebtedness becoming or being declared due and payable prior to the date on which it would otherwise become due and payable,
and we have not cured the default in payment or the acceleration is not rescinded or annulled within 10 days after written notice to us
from the trustee (if the event be known by it) or to us and to the trustee from the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of such
outstanding debt securities; provided, however, that if, prior to a declaration of acceleration of the maturity of such debt securities or
the entry of judgment in favor of the trustee in a suit pursuant to the indenture, the default has been remedied or cured by us or
waived by the holders of the indebtedness, then the event of default will be deemed likewise to have been remedied, cured or waived;
and

(7) the occurrence of an event of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization with respect to us and our restricted subsidiaries, as described
in the indenture.

No event of default with respect to a particular series of debt securities, except as to those events involving bankruptcy, insolvency or
reorganization with respect to us as described in the applicable indenture, necessarily constitutes an event of default with respect to any other
series of debt securities.

In general, the indenture obligates the trustee to give notice of a default with respect to a series of debt securities to the holders of such debt
securities. The trustee may withhold notice of any default, except a default in payment on any debt security, if the trustee determines it is in the
best interest of the holders of such series of debt securities to do so.
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If there is a continuing event of default beyond any grace period permitted under the indenture, the trustee or the holders of at least 25% in
principal amount of a series of debt securities may require us to repay immediately the unpaid principal of and interest on all such debt
securities. In the case of an event of default resulting from events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization with respect to us, the principal, or
the specified portion of the principal, of and interest on all such debt securities will become immediately payable without any act on the part of
the trustee or any holder of such debt securities. Subject to conditions, the holders of a majority in principal amount of any series of debt
securities may rescind any acceleration of repayment and may waive past defaults, except a default in payment of the principal of, and any
premium or interest on, any debt security of such series, payments to the trustee and some covenant defaults under the terms of such debt
securities.

Under the terms of the indenture, the trustee may refuse to enforce the indenture or the terms of a series of debt securities unless it first receives
satisfactory security or indemnity from the holders of the debt securities of such series. Subject to limitations specified in the indenture, the
holders of a majority in principal amount of debt securities of any series will have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting
any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee. No holder of a debt security of
any series will have any right to institute any proceeding, judicial or otherwise, with respect to the indenture or for the appointment of a receiver
or trustee, or for any other remedy under the indenture unless:

(1) the holder has previously given to the trustee written notice of a continuing event of default with respect to such debt securities;

(2) the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of such debt securities have made a written request to the trustee and offered
indemnity reasonably satisfactory to it to institute the proceeding as trustee, and the trustee has not received from the holders of a
majority in principal amount of such debt securities a direction inconsistent with the request and has failed to institute the proceeding
within 60 days; and

(3) it being understood and intended that no holder of any such debt securities that avails itself of the conditional right to seek a remedy,
may disturb or prejudice the rights of any other holders of such debt securities.

Despite the enforcement restrictions described above, the holder of any debt security will have an absolute and unconditional right to receive
payment of the principal of and any premium and interest on such debt security on or after the due dates expressed in the debt security and to
institute suit for the enforcement of any payment.

We are required to furnish to the trustee, within 90 days of the end of our fiscal year, a statement by some of our officers as to whether or not, to
their knowledge, there has been any default or event of default that occurred prior to the end of the fiscal year that is continuing.

Modification of the Indenture

The indenture permits us and the trustee to amend the indenture and any supplemental indenture with respect to any series of debt securities
without the consent of holders:

(1) to evidence the succession of another corporation and the assumption of our covenants under the indenture and the debt securities;

(2) to add to our covenants for the benefit of the holders of debt securities or to the events of default or to surrender any of our rights or
powers under the applicable indenture or to make other changes which would not adversely affect in any material respect the holder
of any outstanding debt securities;

(3) to cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency; and
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The indenture also permits us and the trustee, with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of each
series affected by the amendment, with each affected series voting as a
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class, to add any provisions to or change or eliminate any of the provisions of the indenture or any supplemental indenture or to modify the
rights of the holders of debt securities of each series, provided, however, that, without the consent of the holder of each debt security so affected,
no amendment may:

(1) change the maturity of the principal of or any premium on or any installment of principal or interest on any debt security;

(2) reduce the principal amount of any debt security, or the rate of interest or any premium payable upon the redemption, repurchase or
repayment of any debt security, or change the manner in which the amount of these items are determined;

(3) reduce the amount of principal payable upon acceleration of maturity;

(4) change the place of payment where, or the currency or currency unit in which, any debt security or any premium, interest on the debt
security is payable;

(5) reduce the percentage in principal amount of debt securities the consent of whose holders is required for amendment of the indenture
or for waiver of compliance with some provisions of the indenture or for waiver of some defaults; or

(6) reduce the principal of or change the fixed maturity of any debt security or alter the provisions, waive any payment, or otherwise
change our obligation in a manner adverse to the holder with respect to the redemption of the debt securities other than, if applicable
under the terms of the debt securities, provisions relating to an obligation to conduct an offer to repurchase the debt securities in the
event of a change of control or change of control triggering event (except to the extent provided in clause (7) below);

(7) amend, change or modify our obligation to make and consummate an offer to repurchase the debt securities in the event of a change
of control or change of control triggering event in accordance with the relevant terms of the debt securities after such change of
control or change of control triggering event has occurred, including amending, changing or modifying any definition relating thereto
after the change of control or change of control triggering event has occurred; or

(8) modify the provisions relating to waiver of some defaults or any of the provisions relating to amendment of the indenture, except to
increase the percentage required for consent or to provide that some other provisions of the indenture may not be modified or
waived.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of any series may, on behalf of the holders of all debt securities of that series,
waive, insofar as is applicable to that series, our compliance with some restrictive provisions of the indenture.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may elect either:

(1) to be discharged from all our obligations in respect of a series of debt securities, except for our obligations to register the transfer or
exchange of such debt securities, to replace temporary, destroyed, stolen, lost or mutilated debt securities, to maintain paying
agencies and to hold monies for payment in trust (we will refer to this discharge as �defeasance�), or
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(2) to be released from our obligations to comply with some restrictive covenants applicable to a series of debt securities (we will refer
to this release as �covenant defeasance�);

in either case upon the deposit with the trustee, in trust, of money and/or U.S. government obligations which will provide money sufficient to
pay all principal of and any premium and interest on such series of debt securities when due. We may establish this trust only if, among other
things, we have delivered an opinion of counsel to the trustee to the effect that the holders of such series of debt securities (a) will not recognize
income, gain or loss for

15

Edgar Filing: DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL CO - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 74



Table of Contents

federal income tax purposes as a result of the deposit, defeasance or covenant defeasance and (b) will be subject to federal income tax on the
same amounts, and in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the case if the deposit, defeasance or covenant defeasance had
not occurred. The opinion, in the case of defeasance under the first bullet point above, must refer to and be based upon a ruling of the Internal
Revenue Service or a change in applicable federal income tax laws occurring after the date of the indenture.

We may exercise the defeasance option with respect to a series of debt securities notwithstanding our prior exercise of the covenant defeasance
option. If we exercise the defeasance option, payment of such series of debt securities may not be accelerated because of a default. If we exercise
the covenant defeasance option, payment of such series of debt securities may not be accelerated by reason of a default with respect to the
covenants to which covenant defeasance is applicable. However, if the acceleration were to occur by reason of another default, the realizable
value at the acceleration date of the money and U.S. government obligations in the defeasance trust could be less than the principal and interest
then due on such series of debt securities, in that the required deposit in the defeasance trust is based upon scheduled cash flow rather than
market value, which will vary depending upon interest rates and other factors.

Concerning the Trustee

U.S. Bank National Association, a national banking association under the laws of the United States of America and having a corporate trust
office in Atlanta, Georgia, will serve as trustee under the indenture.

The indenture contains limitations on the rights of the trustee, should the trustee become our creditor, to obtain payment of claims in some cases,
or to realize on specified property received in respect of these claims, as security or otherwise. The trustee and its affiliates may engage in, and
will be permitted to continue to engage in, other transactions with us and our affiliates. However, if the trustee acquires any conflicting interest
as described under the Trust Indenture Act, it must eliminate the conflict or resign.
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BOOK-ENTRY PROCEDURES

The securities offered by this prospectus may be issued in the form of one or more global certificates, each of which we refer to as a global
security, registered in the name of a depositary or a nominee of a depositary and held through one or more international and domestic clearing
systems, principally, the book-entry systems operated by The Depository Trust Company, or �DTC,� in the United States, and Euroclear Bank
S.A./N.V., or the �Euroclear Operator,� as operator of the Euroclear System, or �Euroclear,� and Clearstream Banking S.A., or �Clearstream,� in
Europe. No person who acquires an interest in these global securities will be entitled to receive a certificate representing the person�s interest in
the global securities except as set forth herein or in the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless and until definitive securities are issued, all
references to actions by holders of securities issued in global form refers to actions taken by DTC, Euroclear or Clearstream, as the case may be,
upon instructions from their respective participants, and all references herein to payments and notices to the holders refers to payments and
notices to DTC or its nominee, Euroclear or Clearstream, as the case may be, as the registered holder of the offered securities. Electronic
securities and payment transfer, processing, depositary and custodial links have been established among these systems and others, either directly
or indirectly, which enable global securities to be issued, held and transferred among the clearing system through these links.

Although DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream have agreed to the procedures described below in order to facilitate transfers of global securities
among participants of DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform these procedures and
these procedures may be modified or discontinued at any time. Neither we, nor any trustee, nor any registrar and transfer agent with respect to
securities offered hereby will have any responsibility for the performance by DTC, Euroclear or Clearstream or their respective participants or
indirect participants of their respective obligations under the rules and procedures governing their operations.

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the securities in the form of a global security will be registered in the name
of DTC or a nominee of DTC.

DTC

DTC has advised us as follows: DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the laws of the State of New York, a �banking
organization� within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a �clearing corporation� within the
meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code and a �clearing agency� registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the
Exchange Act. DTC was created to hold securities for its participating organizations, or �DTC participants,� and to facilitate the clearance and
settlement of securities transactions between DTC participants through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of the DTC participants,
thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates. DTC participants include securities brokers and dealers, brokers, banks, trust
companies and clearing corporations and may include certain other organizations. Indirect access to the DTC system is also available to others,
or �indirect DTC participants,� for example banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with
a DTC participant, either directly or indirectly.

Under the rules, regulations and procedures creating and affecting DTC and its operations, DTC is required to make book-entry transfers
between DTC participants on whose behalf it acts with respect to the securities and is required to receive and transmit distributions of principal
of and interest on the securities. DTC participants and indirect DTC participants with which investors have accounts with respect to the
securities similarly are required to make book-entry transfers and receive and transmit payments on behalf of their respective investors.

Because DTC can only act on behalf of DTC participants, who in turn act on behalf of indirect DTC participants and certain banks, the ability of
a person having a beneficial interest in a security held in DTC to transfer or pledge that interest to persons or entities that do not participate in
the DTC system, or otherwise take actions in respect of that interest, may be affected by the lack of a physical certificate of that interest. The
laws of
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some states of the United States require that certain persons take physical delivery of securities in definitive form. Consequently, the ability to
transfer beneficial interests in a security held in DTC to those persons may be limited.

DTC has advised us that it will take any action permitted to be taken by a holder of securities (including, without limitation, the presentation of
securities for exchange) only at the direction of one or more participants to whose account with DTC interests in the relevant securities are
credited, and only in respect of the portion of the aggregate principal amount of the securities as to which that participant or those participants
has or have given the direction. However, in certain circumstances, DTC will exchange the global securities held by it for certificated securities,
which it will distribute to its participants.

Euroclear

Euroclear was created in 1968 to hold securities for participants of Euroclear and to clear and settle transactions between Euroclear participants
through simultaneous electronic book-entry delivery against payment, thus eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates and risk
from lack of simultaneous transfers of securities and cash. Transactions may be settled in many currencies, including United States dollars and
Japanese yen. Euroclear provides various other services, including securities lending and borrowing and interfaces with domestic markets in
several countries generally similar to the arrangements for cross-market transfers with DTC described below.

Euroclear is operated by the Euroclear Operator, under contract with Euroclear Clearance System plc, a U.K. corporation, or the �Euroclear
Clearance System.� The Euroclear Operator conducts all operations, and all Euroclear securities clearance accounts and Euroclear cash accounts
are accounts with the Euroclear Operator, not Euroclear Clearance System. The Euroclear Clearance System establishes policy for Euroclear on
behalf of Euroclear participants. Euroclear participants include banks (including central banks), securities brokers and dealers and other
professional financial intermediaries and may include the underwriters. Indirect access to Euroclear is also available to other firms that clear
through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Euroclear participant, either directly or indirectly. Euroclear is an indirect participant in DTC.

The Euroclear Operator is a Belgian bank. The Belgian Banking Commission and the National Bank of Belgium regulate and examine the
Euroclear Operator.

The Terms and Conditions Governing Use of Euroclear and the related Operating Procedures of Euroclear and applicable Belgian law govern
securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with the Euroclear Operator. Specifically, these terms and conditions govern:

� transfers of securities and cash within Euroclear;

� withdrawal of securities and cash from Euroclear; and

� receipts of payments with respect to securities in Euroclear.
All securities in Euroclear are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific certificates to specific securities clearance accounts. The
Euroclear Operator acts under the terms and conditions only on behalf of Euroclear participants and has no record of or relationship with persons
holding securities through Euroclear participants.

Distributions with respect to securities held beneficially through Euroclear will be credited to the cash accounts of Euroclear participants in
accordance with Euroclear�s terms and conditions, to the extent received by the Euroclear Operator and by Euroclear.

Clearstream

Clearstream is incorporated as a limited liability company under Luxembourg law. Clearstream holds securities for its customers and facilitates
the clearance and settlement of securities transactions between
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Clearstream customers through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of Clearstream customers, thus eliminating the need for physical
movement of certificates. Clearstream provides to its customers, among other things, services for safekeeping, administration, clearance and
settlement of internationally traded securities, securities lending and borrowing and collateral management. Clearstream interfaces with domestic
markets in a number of countries. Clearstream has established an electronic bridge with the Euroclear Operator to facilitate settlement of trades
between Clearstream and Euroclear.

Clearstream is subject to regulation by the Luxembourg Commission for the Supervision of the Financial Sector. Clearstream participants are
recognized financial institutions around the world, including underwriters, securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and clearing
corporations. In the United States, Clearstream participants are limited to securities brokers and dealers and banks, and may include the
underwriters for the Securities. Other institutions that maintain a custodial relationship with a Clearstream participant may obtain indirect access
to Clearstream. Clearstream is an indirect participant in DTC.

Distributions with respect to the securities held beneficially through Clearstream will be credited to cash accounts of Clearstream participants in
accordance with its rules and procedures, to the extent received by Clearstream.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Terms of Sale

We will describe the terms of a particular offering of securities in the applicable prospectus supplement, including the following:

� the name or names of any underwriters, dealers or agents;

� the purchase price of the securities;

� the proceeds to us from the sale of the securities;

� any underwriting discounts and other items constituting underwriters� compensation;

� any initial public offering price of the securities;

� any concessions allowed or re-allowed or paid to dealers; and

� any securities exchanges on which such securities may be listed.
Any underwriters, dealers or agents participating in a sale of securities may be considered to be underwriters under the Securities Act.
Furthermore, any discounts or commissions received by them may be considered to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the
Securities Act. We may agree to indemnify any agents and underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.
The agents and underwriters may also be entitled to contribution from us for payments they make relating to these liabilities.

Method of Sale

We may sell the securities in any of these ways:

� through underwriters or dealers;

� directly to one or more purchasers;

� through agents; or

� through a combination of any of these methods of sale.
If underwriters are used in a sale, they will acquire the securities for their own account and may resell them in one or more transactions,
including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale. The securities may be
offered to the public either through underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters or directly through underwriters. The
obligations of the underwriters to purchase a particular offering of securities may be subject to conditions. The underwriters will also be
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obligated to purchase all the securities of an issue if any are purchased. Any initial public offering price or any concession allowed or reallowed
or paid to dealers may be changed.

We may also sell the securities directly or through agents. Any agent will be named and any commissions payable to the agent will be set forth
in the applicable prospectus supplement. Any agent will act on a reasonable best efforts basis for the period of its appointment unless the
applicable prospectus supplement states otherwise.

We may authorize underwriters or dealers to solicit offers by certain institutions to purchase a particular offering of securities at the public
offering price set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement using delayed delivery contracts. These contracts provide for payment and
delivery on one or more specified dates in the future. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the commission payable for
solicitation and the terms and conditions of these contracts.
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Any restrictions on the offer, sale or delivery of bearer securities to United States persons or within the United States in connection with the
original issuance of the debt securities will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Such prospectus supplement will also describe
any restrictions on the sale of securities in other jurisdictions if and as appropriate.

Agents and underwriters may be customers of, engage in transactions with, or perform services for us in the ordinary course of business.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the validity of the debt securities will be passed upon for us by Cleary
Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, New York, New York, and will be passed upon for any agents, dealers or underwriters by counsel named in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The financial statements and management�s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting (which is included in
Management�s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting) incorporated in this prospectus by reference to the Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 have been so incorporated in reliance on the report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent
registered public accounting firm, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.
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$800,000,000

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
$300,000,000 2.25% Senior Notes Due 2017

$500,000,000 3.75% Senior Notes Due 2023

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

November 5, 2012

Joint Book-Running Managers

Citigroup J.P. Morgan Morgan Stanley

BofA Merrill Lynch HSBC UBS Investment Bank
Co-Managers

Goldman, Sachs & Co.
ING

Lloyds Securities
Mitsubishi UFJ Securities

RBC Capital Markets
Wells Fargo Securities
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